NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A MEETING OF
the Board of Directors of
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)
commencing at 7:10 a.m. on July 30, 2021 to consider and act upon the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877)

853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 879 7080
8918 AND PASSWORD: 111844, ’

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.SENNAHILLSMUD.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order.
2. Roll Call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the agenda.
The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in
response to the inquiry, ot, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues is limited to a proposal
to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more than 10 members of the public
wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such

comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person,

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Proposal to obtain perpetual easement near Prickly Poppy lift station.
6. All matters related to West Travis County Public Utility Agency.

7. LCRA Cost-Sharing Program.

8. Engineer’s Report on some or all of the agenda items.

9. Construction projects within the District, including advertisement for bids and approval, award,
recommendation, administration of construction contracts, change orders and pay estimates.

10. MS4 Permit; maintenance of drainage easements and ponds; issues with HOA amenity center
drainage facilities.



11. Bookkeeper’s report, including authorization of payment of bills; builder deposits.

12. District Manager’s Report on operations.

a. Customer Requests

b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services

c. Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

d. Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property; Oak tree limbs
damaged in Lemon Mint Park; removal of vegetation on District property planted by
homeowners without permission
Leak detection investigation
f. Cybersecurity

.

13. Electronic Meters.
14. Insurance proposals with AJ Gallagher; Notice to TML.
15. Billing Adjustments.

16. Taylor Lake Effluent Pond, the District’s effluent disposal system; HOA’s effluent irrigation
system; Effluent Disposal Contract between the District and HOA.

17. Dates for future board meetings; Status of temporary rules allowing remote board meetings — In-
person Board meetings required beginning September, 2021.

18. Report from Mr. Rip Miller on progress of approvals for and development of the 11.73-acre tract
owned by Senna Hills, Ltd.

19. Contract by and among the District, Senna Hills Homeowners Association, Inc.; Senna Hills, Ltd.
and The Senna Hills Trust; Mediation of disputes related to that Contract; Payment of mediator
fees.

20. Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into closed session a quorum
of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the
presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing
the closed session.

(SEAL) ) /

Attorﬁey for the District

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be
provided upon request. Please call Kristi Hester, INFRAMARK, LLC, Manager for the District at (512) 246-0498, for information. Hearing impaired or
speech disabled persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call (512) 272-9116, or may utilize the statewide Relay Texas program,
1-800-735-2988.



MINUTES OF MEETING
OF
SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

A meeting of the Board of Directors of Senna Hills MUD was held at 7:10 a.m. on June
25,2021 by remote access only in accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor Abbott
temporarily suspending certain requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the goal
of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open to the
public and notice was given as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified by the
Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

The Directors present were:

David 1. Perl — Vice President
Lisa S. McKenzie — Secretary
Joe Szoo — Assistant Secretary
Corey Newhouse — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. President Chet Palesko was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne of Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Robert Ferguson of Murfee Engineering, Kristi Hester and Kay Olsen of
Inframark and Allen Douthitt of Bott & Douthitt.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Vice President David I. Perl entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes. Motion was
made by Lisa McKenzie and seconded by Joe Szoo to approve the Minutes of the May 28, 2021
board meeting as presented. The motion carried unanimously.



5. PROPOSAL TO PURCHASE DISTRICT PROPERTY OR OBTAIN PERPETUAL
EASEMENT NEAR PRICKLY POPPY LIFT STATION

Vice President David I. Perl discussed the matter of a resident purchasing District property.
At the last board meeting, the Board asked the resident to come back with a proposal for
consideration. As of today, no proposal has been received. There was discussion of not wanting
the lift station in an easement, on land that is not owned by the District. The resident was clear
that she would prefer to purchase the land due to their wanting to beautify the area and irrigate as
necessary. After discussion, the Board’s consensus was to offer a perpetual easement to the
resident instead of her purchasing the land. Lisa McKenzie will advise the resident of the decision.

6. ALL MATTERS RELATED TO WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY
AGENCY

There will be an impact fee meeting on July 5". Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt received
notification for other Districts that the wholesale water base fee will be increased, effective
October 1%, Mr. Douthitt has not received that notification for Senna Hills MUD.

7. LCRA COST-SHARING PROGRAM

Vice President David 1. Perl reported that the Cost-Share Funding Program Agreement was
signed by the District and sent to the LCRA for execution. No further action is needed.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON SOME OR ALL OF THE AGENDA ITEMS

Engineer Robert Ferguson discussed his report as included in the agenda package.

Mr. Ferguson reported that they met with PIOS yesterday on mapping of the irrigation
fields. The primary reason was to see the demonstration of the function of the system, east of
Senna Hills Drive. In the course of that review, a leak was discovered in the system. As a result,
there was not enough pressure to pop up the sprinkler heads to test the irrigation system. Inframark
was notified and will repair the leak. Once the repair has been made, they will attempt the
demonstration again to locate the sprinkler heads in the irrigation field east of Senna Hills Drive.

There was discussion of replacement of the pond liner. MEC has had some personnel
changes and therefore the project is not yet ready to bid. Mr. Ferguson would like to meet with
the committee in July to go over further details. Mr. Ferguson received some options from a
vendor for storing and irrigating the produced effluent during the liner replacement, which would
be to use temporary pumping equipment. It is likely that this project will occur next year.
September and October are not good times to do the liner replacement due to expected rain. Vice
President David I. Perl asked about any risks of waiting until near year. There is no risk of failure
of the pond liner if the project commences next year. Lisa McKenzie inquired about the last pond
inspection. Within the last six weeks, Murfee Engineering has assessed the area and no issues
were noted with the liner. Manager Kristi Hester also indicated that landscaper Zane Furr looks
at the pond area on a monthly basis. Inframark remediated the issue with the flap at the upper edge
of the pond liner blowing up from the windstorm recently, which was reported by a resident.

2



In regard to the SHL site plan and development activity, Mr. Ferguson noted no new
information from TxDOT. Mr. Ferguson received an email from the SHL engineer requesting
copies of correspondence that the District has sent out. The SHL engineer stated that they would
be submitting an update to the site plan application to the City. Once that information is received,
it will be forwarded to the Board for review.

9. CONSTRUCTION _PROJECTS WITHIN THE DISTRICT, INCLUDING
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION, ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS,
CHANGE ORDERS AND PAY ESTIMATES

This item was not discussed.

10. MS4 PERMIT: MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AND PONDS:
ISSUES WITH THE HOA AMENITY CENTER DRAINAGE FACILITIES

Manager Kristi Hester reported that the Inframark compliance department will be taking
over the MS4 project. They will submit all the reports and correspond with the TCEQ.

The pond inspection report was included in the agenda package. Inframark has completed
some of the issues, but there is some work that still needs to be done.

Vice President David 1. Perl asked about updates to the work done at the HOA amenity
center. Lisa McKenzie reported that the stormwater pipe blockage has been resolved. However,
the upside-down splitter box is still an issue, along with the filtration and sedimentation basin that
also appears to have construction-related issues. This issue appears to be a HOA item, but is also
a MS4 permit issue, being that drainage facilities within the District should be operable. Engineer
Robert Ferguson explained that the intent of that facility is to catch the first flush of rainfall off
the paved areas of the amenity center and remove pollutants before the water enters the District’s
storm water system.

11. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF
BILLS; BUILDER DEPOSITS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials, invoices, per diems and fund transfers
with the Board. Mr. Douthitt discussed the District’s preliminary values. The values increased by
6.9% from last year. The District can probably look at lowering the tax rate in September. After
discussion, Vice President David I. Perl entertained a motion. Motion was made by Joe Szoo and
seconded by Corey Newhouse to approve the financials, payment of the invoices and per diems
and authorize the fund transfers as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

12. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT ON OPERATIONS

a. Customer Requests
b. Landscape Maintenance Contracts; Additional landscaping services
C. Inspections of HOA effluent irrigation system

-



d. Maintenance and trimming of trees and vegetation on District property;
removal of vegetation on District property planted by homeowners
without permission

(o Leak detection investigation

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the Executive Summary with the Board.

Mrs. Hester reported on the wastewater treatment plant. There was 2.6 mg of wastewater
treated for the month of May. The plant is running at 86% capacity. All facilities are in compliance
for the month. Mrs. Hester discussed repairs at the plant. Inframark is investigating a diffuser
valve on the MBR 2 that is not working properly.

Mrs. Hester reported on the leak detection investigation. A number of small repairs were
made to the system. There were also two large service line leaks. However, all of those repairs
are not yet showing in the billing cycle currently reported. This period indicated a 16% water loss.
They will get a better feel for the loss calculation next week after review of the master meter reads.
She is hopefully that the water accountability will be back to 90%. There have been no further
investigations since last month’s board meeting.

Mrs. Hester indicated that it appears the meter box issue on Allium as reported by Lisa
McKenzie has been fixed. Lisa McKenzie will look at the area again and let her know if all is
good. Mrs. McKenzie noted that a meter lid was off, and the meter box was completely filled with
dirt.

Mrs. Hester reported that the AMI meters for President Chet Palesko and Corey Newhouse
are online and should be working with the Eye On Water app again. Mr. Newhouse confirmed his
is in fact working now.

Inframark conducted some work on the Section 2 pond inlet.
There were 11 delinquent letters mailed out, three door tags were hung and no disconnects.

Inframark will repair the leak in the spray irrigation field as indicated by Engineer Robert
Ferguson in his report. Mrs. Hester reported that they are looking at bringing on a licensed irrigator
and crew that focus only on effluent irrigation for all of Inframark’s clients. Lisa McKenize asked
about budgeting for this irrigation system repair. Mr. Ferguson advised that the repair should be
minor and that PIOS will be held to its warranty in regard to the craftsmanship under the original
contract. The District will need to coordinate with Zane Furr on maintenance of the spray irrigation
field east of Senna Hills Drive once the mapping and system repairs are complete. The rest of the
fields are now mapped. Mr. Ferguson stated that the TCEQ is now including spray irrigation fields
in its inspections and those fields are being looked at more closely in recent times. Mr. Ferguson
also advised that a dedicated crew would be advantageous for the District.

Mrs. Hester would like to get with committee to resume communication on amending the
Inframark contract with the District.

4



Lisa McKenzie asked about the status of inspecting the HOA’s effluent irrigation system
along Senna Hills Drive. Mrs. Hester advised that Inframark goes out once a week and inspects
the system. They conduct drive thrus and provide photos to WLE. Mrs. McKenzie has not
received the monthly reports from WLE for months. Mrs. Hester will follow-up with WLE on the
reports.

13. ELECTRONIC METERS

Manager Kristi Hester reported that the electronic meters have been ordered, however they
are on backorder due to a chip in the meter not being available. It appears that they will ship mid-
July. Inreality, it will probably be August or September.

14. INSURANCE PROPOSALS WITH AJ GALLAGHER: NOTICE TO TML

Vice President David 1. Perl would like to have a further discussion of cybersecurity for
wastewater plants and steps the District might need to take in order to be more proactive. Vice
President Perl asked Manager Kristi Hester to be prepared to discuss this topic at next month’s
board meeting.

Corey Newhouse discussed the differences between the coverages from TML and AJ
Gallagher. After review, the AJ Gallager proposal is much more comprehensive than what TML
offers. However, the premiums are higher of course. Mr. Newhouse is waiting for further
information from AJ Gallagher and will be prepared at the July board meeting to make a
recommendation. Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed cybersecurity coverage provisions. The
District’s information is covered with its vendors.

No action is needed today.

15. BILLING ADJUSTMENTS

This item was not discussed.

16. TAYLOR LAKE EFFLUENT POND. THE DISTRICT’S EFFLUENT DISPOSAL
SYSTEM: EFFLUENT DISPOSAL CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT AND
HOA

This item was discussed under the Engineer’s Report above.

17. DATES FOR FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS: STATUS OF TEMPORARY RULES
ALLOWING REMOTE BOARD MEETINGS

The next several Board meeting dates are as follows: July 30" August 27", September
24™ and October 29, 2021.



Attorney Bill Flickinger stated that a special meeting might be needed for the adoption of
the tax rate.

18. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the legislative update with the Board.

19. REPORT FROM MR. RIP MILLER ON PROGRESS OF APPROVALS FOR AND
DEVELOPMENT OF THE 11.73 ACRE TRACT OWNED BY SENNA HILLS. LTD.

This item was not discussed.

20. CONTRACT BY AND AMONG THE DISTRICT, SENNA HILLS HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION, INC.;: SENNA HILLS, LTD. AND THE SENNA HILLS TRUST

Vice President David I. Perl announced that the Board of Directors will go into closed
session for consultation with the District’s attorney pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas
Government Code regarding matters related to Agenda Item No. 20. The Board went into closed
session at 8:42 a.m.

At 8:59 a.m., Vice President Perl announced that the Board of Directors had concluded its
closed session and was returning to open meeting, and that no action was taken during the closed
session.

21. ADJOURN

Vice President David 1. Perl adjourned the meeting.

Chet Palesko, President

ATTEST:

Lisa S. McKenzie, Secretary

[SEAL]



MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South
Building D, Suite 110

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 21, 2021
TO: Senna Hills MUD Board of Directors
FROM: Robert Ferguson, P.E.

RE: Report from the Engineer for the Meeting of July 30, 2021
MEC Project No.: 11033.65

Plant and i

Mapping of Irrigation Fields: We scheduled a time to meet with InfraMark and PIOS to
attempt another test of the east of Senna Hills Drive portion of the irrigation system,
tentatively set for August 3rd. This is after some repairs were made on a line leak.

Status remains the same. We will make an assessment of the pond and liner
periodically. We made new staff assignments and have brought more
attention to this project but we acknowledge there is a delay in getting the
project ready to bid. We will discuss this with the Committee as o the best
scheduling at this point. We received some options from a vendor for storing
and irrigating the produced effluent during the liner replacement using
temporary pumping equipment. We met with the Seamans representative and
discussed liner options and asked how the supply-availability chain is
sitting....(some past glitches, but currently doing ok). The committee will
provide some guidance on the liner color options and seems to be leaning
fowards the beige/tan coloring.

Site Plans and Development Activity:

Senna Center Office Site:

C:\Users\jconcienne. WF\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content. Outiook\O40AQ44\SennaHillsMUD Engr Rpt 210730.docx



Senna Hills MUD
Engineer’s Report
July 21, 2021
Page 2 of 2

Status update: We downloaded and distributed the City’s Master Comment Report
reflecting their initial review of the submitted plans and material. The City comments were
extensive. We made an inquiry whether there has been any updates or revisions to the

plans.
No new news known on the driveway permit review at TXDoT......



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Accounting Report

July 30, 2021

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures

M Action Items:
e Approval of vendor payments
e Approval of fund transfers
e Approval of bond payments

= Review June 30, 2021 Financial Statements

1 of 112



cLljoe

L€

33 (U3 62 8¢ px4 9z 1] 6¢ 8c o€ 62 8Z P24 274 14 ve

S¢ va 1 X4 [44 L 0c 6} lc 92 Sc ve | X4 24 ¥4 €C [44 Lz 174 61 13 L
8 yA 9l Gl 148 €l cl 14 61 8l Ll 9l Sl vl 9l Gl vl £l cl L 01
23 ot 6 8 A 9 S €l cl 1 ol 6 8 L 6 g A 9 S 14 £

14 € 4 3 9 S v € 4 3 4 3

- A -

0 6z g9z lz 92 i 0e  6c e 08 A7 gz 12 92 @ sZ
T AN A > A 4 lz 0z 8l gz 2 92 S vz €€ ¥z €z Ze 1z 0z 6l 8l
8l 1 9l Sl vl £l zl L2 02 Bl 8l L ] St Ly ol Gl vl €l 4" L
L o] 6 8 A 9 S i £l 4" Ly oL 6 8 04 6 2 L 9 S 14
14 € 4 L L 9 S ¥ € [4 L € Z b
EEE e nes gt o = g e A e i
[
0E 6¢ IANT / 62 H2  lz 9T ST vz €t 62 gc  lZ 9 sz
9e AN % A A4 A4 44 [ 0z 6 8l Ll oL vz € Lz 0z 6L 8l
61 21 9l 5L vl €l St ¥l €l 4" L 0l 6 21 9l Sl vl €l zl L
Zi (4 oL 6 3 i 9 8 i 9 S 4 € z ol 6 8 i 9 ] ¥
g 14 £ z L L € z |
BT o 2 n T
LE
e 0 62 8z 9z 0E &2 87 /2 9 S22 W
lZ 92 se ve 4 44 1z e 92 sz ve [4 44 ¥4 £z 2z 12 0z 61 8L 2l
0z 6l 8l L1 9l gl 14 0z 6l 8L L} 9l Si vl aL Gi £l £l zl (N ol
€l 4] 1L 0} 6 8 /i €l 4} L oL 6 8 / 6 4 9 S 14 £
9 S 14 € 4 b 9 S 14 £ z L Z }

EEEETINE  ENCEES TR
"d’N° sillH euss
SeloN 1Z0C




Cash Activity Report

3of 112



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Activity Report
June 30, 2021 - July 30, 2021

ABC Bank ABC Bank
Operating Bookk 's
|Reconciled Cash Balance - June 30, 2021 $ 131,658.54 49,563.22 [
|Subsequent Activity Through July 30, 2021 17,137.00 (33,343.69)|
Deposit LCRA Cost Sharing Funds 17,087.00
Deposit Inspection Fees 50.00
Subtotal - ABC Operating Account 17,137.00
U S Treasury EFTPS  Payroll Tax - 2nd Quarter 2021 (712,52)
David Per 5850  Director Fees - June 24, 2021 Sub-committee Meeting (138.53)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5851  Director Fees - June 24, 2021 Sub-committee Meeting (138.52)
LCRA 5852  Raw Water - June 2021 (4,009.54)
Time Warner Cable 5853  Internet - June 2021 (125.11)
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. 5854  Garbage Service - July 2021 (314.42)
AT&T 5855  Telephone - July 2021 (606.47)
City of Austin 5856 Utilities - June 2021 (583.41)
West Travis County PUA 5857  Potable Water - June 2021 {23,429.86)
Customer Refund 5858  Customer Refund {127.06)
Customer Refund 5859  Customer Refund (182.33)
Customer Refund 5860  Customer Refund (108.16)
City of Austin 5861 Utilities - June 2021 {2,867,76)
Subtotal - ABC Bookkeeper's Account (33,343.69)
iExpenditures to be approved at July 30, 2021 Meeting - (71.902.70)|
Yendor Ck # Amount
Chet Palesko 5862  Director Fees - July 30, 2021 (138.53)
Carey Newhouse 5863  Director Fees - July 30, 2021 (138.52)
David Per 5864 Director Fees - July 30, 2021 (138.52)
Joe Szoo 5865 Director Fees - July 30, 2021 (138.53)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5866  Director Fees - July 30, 2021 (138.53)
David Perl 5867  Director Fees - July 9, 20 and 22, 2021 Committee Meetings (415.58)
Lisa S. McKenzie 5868  Director Fees - July 9, 20 and 22, 2021 Committee Meetings (415.57)
Badger Meter 5869  Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit (36.00)
Bank of Texas 5870  Paying Agent Fees (790.51)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 5871  Accounting Fees - June 2021 (1,950.00)
F & F Techniques, LLC 5872  Chemicals - June and July 2021 (1,080.00)
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 5873  Monthly Hosting and Maintenance (200.00)
Inframark, LLC 5874  Operations - July 2021/Maintenance - June 2021 (35,732.10)
Murfee Engineering Company 5875  Engineering Fees - June 2021 (9,751.01)
Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 5876  Sludge Hauling (6,960.00)
Wiltatt & Flickinger, PLLC 5877  Legal Fees - June 2021 (7,499.30)
Zane Furr 5878  Landscape Maintenance - July 2021 (5,180.00)
Armbrust & Brown, P.L.L.C. 5879  Mediation Fees (1,200.00)
Total Expenditures - ABC Operating Account (71,902.70)
|Transfer Requests to be approved at July 30, 2021 Meeting (105,402.70) 105,402.70 |
Transfer for Expenditures Approved July 30, 2021 From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 71,902.70
Transfer to Replenish Bookkeeper's Account From ABC Operating to ABC Bookkeeper's Account 33,500.00
105,402.70
IPrcjgl:ted Ending Cash Balance as of July 30, 2021 $ 43,392.84 $ 49,719.53 |

4 of 112




clLijosg

00°005°€£$ :(ysiuajday 03) JUNodDY sJadaapjoog DEY 03 Junodoy bunetedp DEy Wol) Spuny Jajsues; of - @
0£7206°'T4$ :(sa1mypuadx3 Joy) Junoady sJadaadoog DGy 01 Junoday bunesado DgY Wol spuny Jajsues] of - o)

S6°'IZV'69S'Y ol (6€"9¥Z’S0T) 00°LET LT PE'TES LS9V

SS'69T'ESE’T - i = GS"69T ESE'T

90°262'L - - - 907262, %BL¥0°'0

6V LL8'SPE'T - - - 6v" £LB'SPE'T %8L¥0°0

ov'zse'91e’s - (6£’9v2’s0T) 00°ZET LT 64'T9EY0E’E

£0°0PT'ECT'E - = - €0'0PT'E2T’E %BZ0°0

£S'6TL'6 (2) (1) 0£°20¥'S0T (6€'9b2’'S0T) - 22°€95'61 e/u

»8'C6E'Eh (2) (1) (oz zo¥'sot) - 00°ZET'LT 5 8S9'TET efu

1Z0Z/0E/L 53 ] s) gsia s)d1933y 1Z0Z/0€/9 @18y

ssuejeg Jajsuea) juanbasqns juanbasqns JJuejeg IS3uJuL
papaloid

TZ0Z ‘0€ AInC - TZOT ‘OE Dun(g
110day AJIAIDY JUBWISIAULI/YSe)
PLISIg ANnN jedpiuniy sjjiH euuds

TuoIEPWIOU] JBJSURL]

spund v - [e301

punj I2IAI9S 31990 - [230L
Junoddy xe] - o160
JUN0JDY 3DIAIBS 193Q - 21607

- pung ajlAlas 1q2d

pung |eJauan - |[e30l
Juno2oy GujzelsadQ o1bo
unoYy sJadasypioog - dued JEY
Jjunody BupelsadQ - djueq DAy

- pung |eJ3udn



c¢liijog

\Qﬁa_é::
= |7 \ | q—\

“powsia sy Aq UNoy jes

SI5204S PUD A0 JUIWSBAL] PUD :(952Z 191dOYD BupueID ‘g5 J01dDYD) 10V JUSWISIAY] spUnd DlIgRd SU} o) PAYSIGDISE 5D ABSJ0US {USLLISBAL BY} YjtM 2UDYCWOD FNY Ul 8 Bode) Ayaponb siy)

| GSEOCILFY § SLECOLITP S BSL0L LYY 5 SLBBE sV § BT S SGNMA IV 1v101]
SREILESEL  LPIPCLICL  SSEVLESEL LS 96ISEL 0L VT GNM4 3D1A¥3S 193G V101

5001 0COL L 86T 0 CEC L B6E9E 12 0ce %1560

200t GV LB'SYE' L LBSHEL & L8'SPE'L 65°ZEF'SEE’] 05¥PT V1500

£0°0YLeTLE 89°14ET0LE £ 6L°8LS

(00d JUBLISSALY JUSUWBAOS) [0I07 SDXSL
T O35V X0 - D60
|00 JUSLLSSAU| JUBLILLIDAOS) (DD0] SUXS)

TANOTSV SSIAISS 1050 - 801 AN 3IDNY3S 1930

QNN ONLLYIIO TWEINAS V101

§501 COOFIECIE § 8716 ZaZt § LOOPlEZlc & 9 L6ECOCE § 8645 §  Z¥IsS00 [00d JUSWISSAL] JUSLRUISADS) D07 SOX3)
TUNG35Y BUIDERI0 - D001 AONA TVIINTD)
WN0J0Y  SAvD EIT] 3va TE0To5T TZ0L/ v 1Z0C/00 T (2203 [V ETCT] NOWvD 1 SONMS
Vo ARNIVW  3avdt WA DIWaNS WA XYW ©39 WA 38 TN3 TYA NE D38 1STHTN) 1S23INI

LZ0Z ‘0% NN 4 1202 ') ¥V
SINIWLISIANI ASVNOLWAL 10 TINAIHIS
‘'MW STIH pUUas



Senna Hills M.U.D.

Collateral Analysis Schedule

June 30, 2021

ABC Bank -
Operating Account {General Fund)
Bookkeeper's Account (General Fund)

Total GF Funds ABC Bank

FDIC Coverage

Piedged Collateral ABC Bank (Market Value)
Total Collateral -ABC Bank

Total Collateral/Funds ABC Bank

Funds
$ 131,658.54
84,719.69
216,378.23
$ 216,378.23

Collateral

250,000.00

412,705.97

$

662,705.97

Over/(Under)

Collateralized

$

446,327.74

7 of 112



"Ouiswonnjog aiemyos dnols) Jayeg ayl

@ Bununosoy puog Joxeq - vad

96y

J4710M / INEY - NV 2L 01 1202/S2/9
‘paajuesenb aq Jouuea Adeinsde s} 'a|qeljal aq 0} PaAdljaq

$32JN0S WOoJj pauleyqo uaaq sey podal sy} ul uoewIol 3y Yybnoyyy

16'S0L°CLY 6L°8LL 1OV 00°000'00% 00"000‘00p an ST11IH YNN3S - 5619 :01 pabpajd sanunoag |
16°G0L°CLy 6.'8.2'L0V 00°000°00% 00°000'00¥ %00°8 +vV El'¢C €2/01/e0 a1l ‘gll
00°000°'000'S eey AONIOV 91Hd sdv  LXVESEELE
anjeA jaxyiey anjep joog led aoe4 |euibuo U319 pabpald d¥S uodnon Aunep uoljeso] Buidaayajes
pabpald ooey [eulbQ Apoopy adAjjj00d uonduosssq 0ZE ISV disno mdiasay

G€ Jo p| obed

vdd

X1 ‘420qQgnT - 92JaWWO0Y 40 YuRg UedLIaWY

Ajunjepy puy 29bpajd Ag sobpald

1202/0€/9 1O SV

dNiN ST1IH YNN3S 01 pabpaoid



Tax Collection Report

9 of 112



clLiool

LS 66¥6ChHT ao” T1°18% 00* 89°ES2Z 0T PEZY % DL°66 8L ¥96DCHT 90" 221 FB"980LZFT ~1B"EVET 6L ZVTIEEDT TIOL
ALILING

05°S¥6SThHT Qo* ET°PIT 00~ TL"08S8T 2076001 % €6°66 99°08TFZHT 90~cel [N A 3 1A 49 -16"EYET 65 ZETLZYT o0zoe
L0 ¥SSE oo” 86°991 00" £6°209 807922t % ZET9F ZTTFHLE [+]+ I Z1°FBLZ [y 0Z*0T09 T10L
L0" bSSE 00" B6°991 00 £6°¢209 £E9EY % gF-98 2T°kBLZ 00" S FRLZ 00" SyrozZet 6702
00- 00° 0o0- +J (sl Lk 88t % 00° 00° 00" oo’ 00" Lb"88¢E 8102
00" 00° 00-° [+J1 g 00" -3 M 4 % 00° 00" 00~ 0g- 00" B8 PZE L1102
00’ ae” oo~ 00" 0o0- 05°282 ¥ 00° 00° 1]l 00’ 00" 05°29¢ 9102
00" 00" 0o~ 06° 00" §9°¢ve % 00° Q- oo~ 0Q” 00’ §9°8h2 510
00" 00- o0- 00" 00" §9°6v2 % 00° 00~ 00~ oo 00" §9°5b2 vioz
00" 00" 0o” 00° a0 vZ 6bC % 00° 00" 00~ a0 00" verabe €70¢
Q0- 00" 00" 00 Q0° L4174 % 00° Dp- oo~ 00" 00" L 144 10
oo” 00~ 00" 00" 00° [X 1 RFA3Y % 007 oo~ 00~ 00° 00" L0"LST 1102
00" 00" 0o¢” 00" 00" 6Z°0LT % 00° 00- 00" 00" 00° 6¢°0LT 0102
go- 00" 00" 0o 00" £6°691 $ 007 00" 00~ 00" 00° E6"691 6002
ao- 00" 00" 00 00° S0°IST $ 007 00" 00~ 00" 00" §Q°TST 8002
00° 00- 00" 00" 00° aL"sst % 00° 00" ao" 00" 00" BL"GST Lo02
Q0" 00° ac* 00" 00’ 00" % 00" go- ao" 00° 00" 00~ 9002
00° Q0° 00" 00" 0g- 00° % 00" 00° 00~ ao* 00" 00" soo0e
00" 00" 00 flr 00° ao* $ 00" oo- oo" 00" 00" 00" ¥00Z
00" go* 00° 00° 00" ae” % 00° 0o o0~ 00* 00" (DN €002
00° 00° 00" 00~ 00" ae* % 00° o0~ 00~ 00° 0o0° oo- zZ002
00" 00" 00’ 00" 00" 0o- % 00° 00’ Q" 00° 00* 0o’ 1002
00" 00" o0- 00~ o0” 00" % 00° (11l a0~ 00" ag- o0- Q002
0o0* 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $ 00" [ 00" 00° Qg ({10 666T
0~ 00° 00" 0o° oo* il X 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 0C" 8661
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 60" % 007 go- 00~ 00° ao- oe- L661
00" 00" 00’ 00° 06° Bo* % 00° 00~ 00" 00" o oo 9661
00" ac* 00" [ 00" oe- % 00" 00° Q0 00" 00° 00° G661
QaINGI¥LSIa darloTIT0Y QIIDATIOD SITYSHIATY QILDTTTOD IONWIVE XWl  J3ILDITI00  a3ILIITTIO0 STNSHZATE q3aLISTION rav FOYIYE KWL  W¥3X

TYLOL ALTYNId YIHIO dYT I1%d I94d ONIAR3 LNIDUIS XYL ISVE LN XVl 3svd XYL ONINNIDIE
anN® STIIH YNNIS -- 3sn
SY¥3HIO TV
020Z 0L 0000 WOHa WW3X TZ0Z/0E/90 OL DZ0Z/T0/0T WO¥3 LE0dEE ¥, FONYIVE IJTEYAIZOAY
Lzt 35vd T202Z/10/L0 31va IH0dEY ISIQ/TIOD TTIYEIAO YTLSIAXL

331330 XYL XLNAOD SIAWIL



TAX YEAR

PERCENTASE

COLLECTIONS:

acT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTHENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

may
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SER
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL BISTRISUTION

BEGINNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

SENNA HILLS M.U.D.
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILTATION

FY 2020 - 2021

2020 Prioe Years TOTAL
General Debt Service &eneral Debt Service Ias General Debt Service I4s
Fund Fund Tatol Fund Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 01300 $ 03200 $ 04500 * $ -
000 000 000 000 a00 000 000 0.00 000 0go 000
aoo 000 000 ac0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
a00 000 000 62979 1,388 93 ooo 201872 62979 1,388 93 000 201872
0.00 000 000 184 35 406 56 000 55091 184 35 406 56 000 59091
(119.36) (293 80) (41316 000 000 0.00 000 (119 36) (293 B0) 000 (413 16)|
oo0 000 ogo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ooa
10,1537 24,899.36 3501473 23.19 6439 000 9358 10,144 56 2496375 0o 35,108.31
000 000 000 642 1417 0.00 2059 642 1417 0.00 2059
(319.02) (785 29) (1,104 31 000 000 000 ooo (319.02) (785 29) ago (1.104 31)|
(30.19) (74.32) (104 51 000 000 000 000 (30.19) (74.32) ago {104 51)|
242,247 70 596,302 04 838,549 74 8687 19158 000 27845 24233457 596,493 62 o0go 838,82819
000 000 o000 19.98 44.06 000 64.04 19.98 4406 000 6404
(123.19) (303.25) (426.44 000 000 0.00 000 (123.19) (303 25) 000 (426.44)|
(5607) (12.48) {17.55] 000 000 000 000 (507) (12.48) 04a0 (17 55)
141,141 00 34742401 488,565 01 12272 27065 000 39337 14126372 347,694 66 ag00 488,958 38
3297 Bll6 11413 29.45 64.98 0.00 94 41 6242 146,12 ogo 20854
000 000 000 0.00 ooo 000 oo 000 000 aoo ooo
000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
14,10576 3472188 48,827.64 000 000 000 000 14,10576 3472188 ao00 48,827 64
146 67 36104 507 71 000 000 000 000 146 67 36104 000 50771
000 000 0.00 o600 000 0.00 o000 000 000 000 ooo
000 000 000 000 aoo 000 0c0 000 000 o000 [He)
363467 8,946.87 12,58154 000 000 ooD 000 363467 8,946 87 0.00 12,581 54
301.48 74211 1,043.55 0.00 000 0.00 000 30143 7421 0.00 1,043 59
000 000 000 000 ooo 000 ooo 000 o000 0.00 000
000 000 aoo 000 ao00 000 000 000 000 000 ooo
000 000 ooo0 ooo 000 000 ao00 000 000 000 000
0.00 000 000 000 000 000 o000 o000 000 0.00 000
000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
o000 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 0.00 aoo
109 69 26999 37968 ooo 000 000 000 109 69 26999 ooo 37968
12.06 29.70 4176 000 000 0.00 000 12.06 2970 0.00 4176
000 000 ago oo aoc 000 000 000 000 000 oo0
000 000 o0.00 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000
111.04 27334 38438 000 000 000 000 11104 27334 0400 384.38
16 65 4100 5765 000 000 0.00 oo00 16 65 4100 ogo 57 65
000 o.00 ogo 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 og0o 000
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 0.00 ago 000 aoo 000 00 000 000 ogo 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0400 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
000 000 ogo 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoo 000
000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
000 000 0go 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 ogo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0oco 000 000 0.00 000
0.00 000 ogo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
Q.00 0.00 0400 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000
(35.26) (86,80) {122.06)| 000 000 000 0.00 (35.26) (86.80) 000 (122.06)|
411,465 23 1,012,83749 142430272 868 58 191554 o000 2,784.12 41233381 101475303 000 142708684
509.84 1,255.00 176484 24021 529.74 000 76995 750 05 1,784 74 000 253479
41197507  1,01409249 1,426,067 56 1,108 78 244529 oco 3,654 07 413,048 60 1,016,450 97 000 142949957
41228275 1014,849.84 142713259 190078 402316 B6 26 6,010 20 41418353  1,018,873.00 8626 143314279
(56157) (1,382.34) (1,943 91) 000 000 000 000 (56157) (1,382 34) 000 (1.94391)
3526 8680 122.06 000 000 000 000 3526 8680 0.00 122,06
(411,465.23) (1,012,837.49) (1,424,302 72| (868 58) (1,915 54) 000 (7.784.12) {412,333 81) (1,014,753 03) 000 (1,427,086 84)]
29121 716 81 1,008 02 1,032 20 2,107 62 8626 3,226 08 1.323.41 282443 B86.26 4.23410
Tax Collection as of 9/30/20 413,04860  1,016,450,97 000  1,429,49957
Less: 80 day subsequent adjusment {658.88) {1,453,32) 0,00 {2,412.30)
Total Distribution 41238062  1,014,997.65 000 1427,387.27

11 of 112



Financial Statements

12 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

June 30, 2021

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actlvities of
Senna Hills M.U.D., as of and for the nine months ended June 30, 2021, which collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds In accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation
engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services
promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or
review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinlon, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financlal statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing Information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements, Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysls and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary Information and do not express an oplnlon, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information
The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary

Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information Is the reprasentation of management. The information
was subject to our compllation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary Information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a cenclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Senna Hills M.U.D.

/lmé%# W,{,{ e

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.
July 22, 2021
Round Rock, TX

13 0f 112



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash

Cash Equivalents

Receivables

Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $1,000

Accrued Service Revenue

Property Taxes

Interfund
Other

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Due to TCEQ

Customer Deposits
Builder Deposits
Unclaimed Property
Payroll Liability

Interfund

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Property Taxes

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balance
Fund Balances:

June 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

Restricted for
Debt Service
Capital Projects

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balance

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 181,221.76 - $ - $ 181,221.76
3,123,140.03 1,353,169.55 - 4,476,309.58
68,571.14 - - 68,571.14
34,165.52 - - 34,165.52
1,323.43 2,910.67 - 4,234.10
1,250.98 - - 1,250.98
134.45 - - 134.45
$ 3,409,807.31 $1,356,080.22 $ - $4,765,887.53
$ 91,701.64 $ - $ - $ 91,701.64
11,596.45 - - 11,596.45
1,947.56 - - 1,947.56
54,204.30 - - 54,204.30
1,000.00 - - 1,000.00
789.08 - - 789.08
712.52 - - 712.52
- 1,250.98 - 1,250.98
161,951.55 1,250.98 - 163,202.53
1,323.43 2,910.67 - 4,234.10
1,323.43 2,910.67 - 4,234.10
- 1,351,918.57 - 1,351,918.57
3,246,532.33 - = 3,246,532.33
3,246,532.33 1,351,918.57 - 4,598,450.90
$ 3,409,807.31 $1,356,080.22 $ - $ 4,765,887.53

See Accountants' Report.

14 of 112



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2020 -June 30, 2021

Revenues:
Property taxes, including penalties
Service revenues, including penalties
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
Operations Fees
Repair & Maintenance
Sludge Hauling
Chemicals/Lab Fees
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities & Telephone
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Assessor/Collector Fees
Public Notices
Website
Miscellaneous Expense

Professional Fees -
Legal fees
Accounting fees
Engineering fees
Audit Fees

Debt Service
Fiscal Agent Fees
Bond Interest

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Fund Balance, October 1, 2020

Fund Balance, June 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
412,389.59 $1,014,997.68 $ - $ 1,427,387.27
630,669.96 - - 630,669.96
2,555.10 875.82 - 3,430.92
11,705.50 - - 11,705.50
1,057,320.15 1,015,873.50 - 2,073,193.65
215,099.77 - - 215,099.77
55,424.45 - - 55,424.45
186,971.33 - - 186,971.33
26,671.13 - - 26,671.13
24,331.19 - - 24,331.19
49,647.50 - - 49,647.50
737.67 - - 737.67
35,486.32 - - 35,486.32
2,242.25 - - 2,242.25
12,595.07 - - 12,595.07
4,507.32 ~ - 4,507.32
1,455.07 3,581.74 - 5,036.81
1,522.56 - - 1,522.56
1,850.00 - = 1,850.00
1,895.21 - - 1,895.21
57,016.70 - - 57,016.70
18,300.00 - - 18,300.00
27,699.98 - - 27,699.98
11,250.00 - - 11,250.00
- 500.00 - 500.00
- 172,100.56 = 172,100.56
32,282.22 - - 32,282.22
766,985.74 176,182.30 - 943,168.04
290,334.41 839,691.20 - 1,130,025.61
2,956,197.92 512,227.37 - 3,468,425.29
3,246,532.33 $1,351,918.57 $ - $ 4,598,450.90

See Accountants' Report.

15 0f 112



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule

-- Revenues & Expenditures: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Reconciliations

-- A/P Aging Summary

-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Debt Service Fund

-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

16 of 112



General Fund

17 of 112



Revenues:

Property taxes, including penalties

Service Accounts -
Basic Service Fees
Water Service Fees
Sewer Service Fees
Drainage Service Fees
Service Accounts Penalties
Tap and Inspection Fees
Interest income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
District Facilities -
Bulk Water Purchases
LCRA Raw Water
LCRA Reservation
Operations Fees

Repairs B Maintenance - Water
Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP

Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

Repairs & Maintenance - Drainage

Meter Reptacement
Inspection Expense
Sludge Hauling
Lab Fees
Chemicals
Landscaping
Irrigation Expense
Utilities
Telephone
Permit Fees
Capital Qutlay - Pond Liner
Capital Outlay - Water Meters
Administrative Services -
Director Fees
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Public Notices
Website
Miscellaneous
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District

Budgetary Comparison Schedule-General Fund

June 30, 2021

CURRENT MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Dif-ference Actual Budget Difference
$ 127.69 $ - $ 127.69 $ 412,389.59 $ 405,190.00 $ 7,199.59
11,863.50 11,876.00 (12.50) 106,618.53 106,884.00 (265.47)
25,543.39 20,251.00 5,292.39 240,287.09 196,430.00 43,857.09
30,106.63 28,070.00 2,036.63 266,412.92 252,630.00 13,782.92
1,632.00 1,625.00 7.00 14,608.00 14,625.00 (17.00)
310.23 301.00 9.23 2,143.42 2,780.00 (636.58)
500.00 - 500.00 600.00 - 600.00
151.01 1,000.00 (848.99) 2,555.10 9,000.00 (6,444.90)
1,988.50 - 1,988.50 11,705.50 - 11,705.50
72,222.95 63,123.00 9,099.95 1,057,320.15 987,539.00 69,781.15
23,429.86 15,976.00 (7,453.86) 180,708.12 148,744.00 (31,964.12)
1,568.71 1,052.00 (516.71) 12,424.18 10,205.00 (2,219.18)
2,440.83 2,441.00 0.17 21,967.47 21,969.00 1.53
5,988.78 7,750.00 1,761.22 55,424.45 69,750.00 14,325.55
7,901.76 3,000.00 (4,901.76) 31,154.46 27,000.00 (4,154.46)
13,652.31 9,000.00 (4,652.31) 89,477.56 81,000.00 (8,477.56)
2,707.87 2,000.00 (707.87) 53,606.66 25,800.00 (27,806.66)
2,310.89 3,300.00 989.11 3,617.53 3,600.00 (17.53)
36.00 200.00 164.00 8,996.84 1,800.00 (7,196.84)
- - - 118.28 - (118.28)
5,181.00 2,450.00 (2,731.00) 26,671.13 22,050.00 (4,621.13)
2,457.4% 2,750.00 292.51 15,458.60 24,750.00 9,291.40
632.00 1,250.00 618.00 8,872.59 11,250.00 2,377.41
5,180.00 5,100.00 (80.00) 49,647.50 45,900.00 (3,747.50)
- 1,500.00 1,500.00 737.67 10,500.00 9,762.33
3,764.83 4,000.00 235.17 29,062.55 36,000.00 6,937.45
730.15 775.00 44,85 6,423.77 6,975.00 551.23
- - - 2,242.25 2,250.00 7.75
7,440.00 7,500.00 60.00 29,872.88 30,150.00 277.12
- - - 2,409.34 2,400.00 (9.34)
1,776.23 1,134.00 (642.23) 12,595.07 10,206.00 (2,389.07)
- - - 4,507.32 4,500.00 (7.32)
406.87 1,000.00 593.13 1,455.07 3,300.00 1,844.93
- - - 1,522.56 1,500.00 (22.56)
200.00 250.00 50.00 1,850.00 2,250.00 400.00
199.00 250.00 51.00 1,895.21 2,250.00 354.79
7,499.30 6,500.00 (999.30) 57,016.70 58,500.00 1,483.30
1,950.00 1,950.00 - 18,300.00 18,300.00 -
2,311.01 3,000.00 688.99 27,699.98 27,000.00 (699.98)
- - - 11,250.00 11,000.00 (250.00)
99,764.89 84,128.00 (15,636.89) 766,985.74 720,899.00 (46,086.74)
$ (27,541.94) § (21,005.00) $ (6,536.94) $ 290,334.41 $ 266,640.00 $ 23,694.41

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 112



¢l o6l

\ioday SUDIUN033Y 885

veo'ez  § ‘Ev6) & (920'152'1) $  Zo¥'tT % TEN'S $ (Tes'cz) §  (16'TT) $ 6T6'S s (eso'or) ¢ (e97'Z) & EEw'sZT  $  zoTMRT §  EL9 $  (ezs'em) (gzU'296) $
(zn0'9r) TZE'ZRE'Z W6R'LPE'T svE'se 260°28 59£'66 +62'08 160°0L 9EL'ZL Sv5'6L 9s£’ER €az’ve 063'06 STS'LE veT9tZT
EES L1I9’EST 05p'9T 0sp'TT 0Sp'TT 092°'TT E9V'TT ELT'0T 179’6 STR'OT 69E'R E08'6T TO0VE 0ST'bST
(0s7) 0sz'TL - = - - - B - 052 - - E [TTET]
(oo2) ooz'ty ooo's 000’E 000°E TIEZ ETE'E sTr't €90' STT'T 061'T 9v0’s u2s's o001y
- OST'PT 0s6's 0S6'% 0S6°T 0s6°T 0S6'T 0S6°T 0S6'T 0S6°% 0s6°T 0s6't 056°T 0S1vZ
€8’y £18'9L 0os‘o o059 o0s's 66v'L 00z's 860’2 609°S 066 6zz's zom'zT vRS'Z 000'8L
T8T LTLE PEID PES'T PED'T es't 199°C 96T°T £88°T ZI6Z 9E8'T WE'S B806°TE
ss€ sv9'z osz 0sz osz 66T 10T 68t T6T [T €8T €8t 000°E
oar 009’ osz't osz osz 00z ooz 00z 0oz ooz 00z (114 000’y
(e2) £70'Z nos - . N N B N . €Z5'T - - - 000’z
SvR't ssv'z 000't - - ot - - Loy - - e - - 00E'Y
() £00'S oas - - - - - - - . osz - Fii44 000’s
(69€°7) £66'ST yET'T 92T 08 ESP'T OET'T 696 ESP'T €5v'T z62'T BO9'ET
(zo8’9t) ££6'960" YIR‘aTE I9T'TL 20069 zZY'sH TL9'vL TZL'BS o0s8'09 £0Z'29 £27°79 TO00°EL 15269 T8YLL 9c1'0S0'T
- 000°sZ opa‘sz - - - 5 . - - . - = - 00052
- oon‘os 0o0‘0s N 0 . . - - - - - - - 00005
- oo0’'sz 000'sZ - - - B - - - - - - - 000'sZ
(&) 600'0E oog'sz B - - - - - - . - - 60¥'z [LLy
£z £TL'666 as8'696 B - [ 2 DLET - oEY'Z YOT'E Sb 867 000°000
= 000'sT 000’sT . = . . N N N . - - - 000'sT
L] i a0s - - - - - - - - - 266 o5zt o0s£'t
158 &ve's 173 (173 L1773 173 173 1173 T2 yiz 1173 173 v69 00t’s
LEG'D E90'TY 000’y 0oa'y 0aa’'y sor'e ov6°T E68°C SEST (4424 S9E‘Z TZL'T £06’t ooo’sy
z9z's BEZ'E 0os‘y oos’t 0as’'t - - BEL - - - - - - 0o0'sT
{avz’e) Y669 oot‘ot oor’s 0oT's oRt's oaT'S ™s's £z’ 0EET 08T ZEO'S 6026 0oz'e9
28T €z9'zT osz't 0sz't osz't ze9 6'T ors ¥z6 (7243 - - £€8 ovs 000°sT
T62°6 602'€T 0s'z 0s2'z o0se't 5v'e o086t ££5'T £9€ oto'z zos't £9E 50T’z 002’z 000°EE
(129') TZO'VE 0sv'z 0svy'z osv'z 8IS TES'S SE9'E 20z's B 6IV'E 080’T oso‘s ovs uov'sz
(61'2) 265'6 ooz 0oz ooz 9€ 23 £8S‘Z (133 TEVZ a6v'T STH'T ot oE oov’z
(s1) 810'0E oot'sZ - - TIEZ - - 8BS gt - - ¥IE - ago’oE
(z00'27) £00'v6 o0T'LE ooa'z 0o’z BOL'T S09° a8 £959'T Z6%'R (23R 24 €299 E9L'6 [L1y4]
(azv'm) 8Lp'BET 000'TE 0006 o00's zS9'ET 9/5°TT EL1'e ze0’9 £7'8 PITPT 138} 52t 000’°0ET
(ecz'y) €22'0r 000'c 000'c 000‘c 206°2 Ts9'2 sy 09’z 6zeY svL'z 89y s80'y 000'9€
9ZE'PT [k 73 osz'z os£'e osz'e 696'S aso’'s Twe'e asa’'s 6zs's 096°s ETP'S €60°9 000'c6
z 86T 6T ovb'z orb'T 'z 'z T we'T W' 'z oz TWE'T 'z 06Z'6Z
(s12'2) 60z°0Z 9EL'T SEL'T PIE'T 695°T (11 43 60b°T 't T66 PEP'T SET'T 865°T 066'LT
(y9e’tE) (a4 14 EIELT TTELT a2y'vT 0EP'ET TLL°6T (34374 9v9'RT sz'et zES'LT 58692 T8E'6T ave'LTT
18L'69 £BE'9EE'T 72096 228'96 ET628 £72'2L €278'5L 010’92 8e0‘e9 9LE'LL 6HT'60Z SHS'TIE E95'16 28564 90T'69L°T
90L'TT 90L'TT - - - 686'T = TzZ0'T - - S69°L - = - -
(seva) S55°S ooo‘t 0001 (L1384 15T oz vZT 9T 9ET S0E LSE S9€ oy 000°zT
TZELS LET'606 TZR'S6 ZZ0'S6 £26°08 95669 £6v'0L vaL'EL THRLS Lan‘ze 9865 98’69 £v0'te 606’82 9T6'1S8
009 009 - - - 00s - - os - - = - o0s -
(£e9) »OS'E 89r 9% vzy (143 - [.13 - (rot) Z8E amp S6E 809 Ty
(em) £8Y'6T §29'T 5z9't ST9'T ZE9'T ¥z9't vzo't oZ9'T +09'T 8z9'T ata't vT9'Y +Z9't 00s’'6T
EBZET £Z9°0SE 0L0'82 ozo'sz [.74.5: 14 £0T'0E E9S'0E YTE'OE 041’62 SE0'8Z or1'6Z S15'6Z 008'6Z BSL'6Z ObE‘9EE
L58'EY GLL'TEE TOL'ES 28L'ES BZE'vY EPS'ST LEV'TE ££8'6T PET'ST 609°TZ 6Y9°9T SED'9T 09E’LE EPO'SE TZ6'AVE
(ss2) Wwr'zrT Lre'tr 9L8'TT 9LRTT Y98'TT 699°TT 698°TT 6S8'TT TrLTT s98'tT (14511 598°'TT 998'TT EIS‘ZYT
00z'e $  06E'ZTY $ . $ - s b $ (143 s ext % = % 9€E6’E 3 z52'vT B TZE‘THT B vzE‘TVT  $ 1ST0T L1} o6T'sOr %
ozoz/sz/6
eauepep 1y TE-dos 1z-6ny TZ-iIne Tg-ung Tz-Aew TE-ady Tzt Tz-993 Te-uer o0z-39g az-AoN 0z-Po pasarddy
paelaig papelad 3a6png 19Bpng 198png renoy ey fenoy len1oy temay renpy tenpy enpy fendy e6png
TZOZ 3A4

TZ0Z-020T 183 [BISl]
pa1abpng + |EN19Y :pund |edauan - SaIN)puadxy pue SONUIAIY
"a‘'nN'wW sli'H euuas

sum|puadxa Jano

39nuaNaY o (Aduerdyeq) /sseaxg

s3.nypuady jeit)

¥ PrUOjERIQI4-pIIRnE
w54 3pnv
903 BunssouiBuz
8994 Bujgunoaay
a0y (oBa]
- 9934 RUDje oI
FENARS WS- EITIENG
snoauel|essiW
LLE
230N 211And
83940331103/ (esesddy xeL
RouEINEUT
%954 Jopailg
- FIS|ASS BANRLNEILRY

BRI U O-ESIgng
TRA s -Aeang perde

(pued) Purd mAUeI-AERNO |W1deD)
suswaAIdr peoy-AeRng |ended

RaEIB SRR -ARIING (€1
Jeull puod-ASRNO T4
DALY FURIGUY

8333 Juudg

Buoydejey

=Rinan

Isuadxy wogebpur
Sudespury

syD
seod qey
Bupney 38pnis

JuowwRido 199K
afeueaq - Jurew 3 wreday
uoneIs Yl - Juiey ¥ wieday
dLMM - ‘UK B SJjudey
SHREA = W W Rty
Juawabeuely ¥ suogesdo
VEDT - 924 vonvAsEsOy
VDT - 1mem men
Wikl = S S1GEI0H
= SosRyINg JTEM
- RmpIed a8
smjpusdea

29nussay e10L

JWOBUT BADIUEHIIN
swoduy 1ssauy

$994 uojPadsur/de)
Eaipriag Sluney SIS
994 mIMeS BleulRIq
R RIS Jemas
ey EAISY SR
934 IWAIPS Jined

- sjunoasy asjues

sEnuBAsy Xy ALBdord

InuBATY



Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
Cash Account Reconciliations
June 30, 2021

ABC Bank
Operating  _Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 6/01/2021 $ 139,062.62 $ 20,367.82 $ 159,430.44
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (94,316.47) (85,404.68) (179,721.15)
Deposits and Credits 86,912.39 149,756.55 236,668.94
Total Cleared Transactions (7,404.08) 64,351.87 56,947.79
Ending Bank Balance 6/30/2021 131,658.54 84,719.69 216,378.23
Oustanding Checks
5544 08/03/2020 Customer Refund - (34.85) (34.85)
5615 10/14/2020 Customer Refund - (35.89) (35.89)
5648 11/09/2020 Customer Refund - (1.29) (1.29)
5751 03/17/2021 Customer Refund - (34.95) (34.95)
5834 06/25/2021 Corey Newhouse - (138.52) (138.52)
5835 06/25/2021 David Perl - (138.52) (138.52)
5836 06/25/2021 Joe Szoo - (138.53) (138.53)
5837 06/25/2021 Lisa S. McKenzie - (138.53) (138.53)
5838 06/25/2021 Chet Palesko - (138.52) (138.52)
5839 06/25/2021 Corey Newhouse - (403.58) (403.58)
5840 06/25/2021 Joe Szoo - (403.57) (403.57)
5841 06/25/2021 Badger Meter = (33.00) (33.00)
5842 06/25/2021 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. - (1,950.00) (1,950.00)
5843 06/25/2021 DSHS - (55.33) (55.33)
5844 06/25/2021 Inframark, LLC - (5,993.89) (5,993.89)
5845 06/25/2021 Murfee Engineering Company - (5,682.50) (5,682.50)
5846 06/25/2021 Wastewater Transport Services, LL - (4,335.00) (4,335.00)
5847 06/25/2021 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC - (6,200.00) (6,200.00)
5848 06/25/2021 WTCPUA - (4,120.00) (4,120.00)
5849 06/25/2021 Zane Furr - (5,180.00) (5,180.00)
Register Balance as of 6/30/2021 $ 131,658.54 $ 49,563.22 $ 181,221.76

See Accountants' Report.

20 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
A/P Aging Summary
As of June 30, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
127.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127.06
Badger Meter 36.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 1,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,950.00
City of Austin 3,451.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,451.17
182.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.33
F & F Techniques, LLC 540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 540.00
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
Inframark, LLC 35,732.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,732.10
LCRA 4,009.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,009.54
Murfee Engineering Company 9,751.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,751.01
108.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108.16
ire Warner Cable 125.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.11
Wastewater Transport Services, LLC 4,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,560.00
West Travis County PUA 23,429.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,429.86
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC 7,499.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,499.30
TOTAL 91,701.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,701.64

See Accountants' Report.

21 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Adjustments Journal

June 2021
Date Num Mema B Account Debit Credit
06/30/2021 6.1 Record B&C reports 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service 70,483.33
Record B&C reports 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service 35.00
Record B&C reports 4330 - Service Account Penalties 275.23
Record B&C reports 4100 - Water Service Revenue 25,653.00
Record B&C reports 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue 30,106.63
Record B&C reports 4120 - Basic Service Revenue 11,863.50
Record B&C reports 2139 « TCEQ Liability 337.97
Record B&C reports 4250 - Drainage Revenue 1,632.00
Record B&C reports 2161 + Customer Deposits 600.00
Record B&C reports 4100 « Water Service Revenue 15.00
Record B&C reports 4330 - Service Account Penalties ) 35.00
70,518.33 70,518.33
06/30/2021 6.2 Record deposit adjustment 2161 - Customer Deposits 300.00
Record deposit adjustment 4100 - Water Service Revenue 300.00
300.00 300.00
06/30/2021 6.3 Record adjustment for deposits applied/refund... 4100 - Water Service Revenue 36.56
Record adjustment for deposits applied/refund... 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service 36.56
36.56 36.56
06/30/2021 6.4 Record tax collections 1173 - Due from Debt Service 127.69
Record tax collections 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes 111.04
Record tax collections 2410 - Deferred Revenue 111.04
Record tax collections 4320 + Property Tax 111.04
Record tax collections 4325 - Property Tax Penalty = 16.65
238.73 238.73
06/30/2021 6.5 Record Returned Item 1200 + Returned Items 134.45
Record Returned Item 1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank 134.45
134.45 134.45
TOTAL 71,228.07 71,228.07

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date
1010 . Cash - Checking ABC Bank
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/01/2021
Deposit 06/02/2021
Deposit 06/02/2021
Deposit 06/02/2021
Deposit 06/03/2021
Deposit 06/03/2021
Deposit 06/03/2021
Deposit 06/04/2021
Deposit 06/04/2021
Deposit 06/04/2021
Deposit 06/06/2021
Deposit 06/07/2021
Deposit 06/07/2021
Deposit 06/08/2021
Deposit 06/08/2021
Deposit 06/09/2021
Deposit 06/09/2021
Deposit 06/09/2021
Deposit 06/10/2021
Deposit 06/10/2021
Deposit 06/10/2021
Deposit 06/11/2021
Deposit 06/11/2021
Deposit 06/11/2021
Deposit 06/14/2021
Deposit 06/14/2021
Deposit 06/14/2021
Deposit 06/15/2021
Deposit 06/15/2021
Deposit 06/15/2021
Deposit 06/16/2021
Deposit 06/16/2021
Deposit 06/17/2021
Deposit 06/17/2021
Deposit 06/17/2021
Deposit 06/18/2021
Deposit 06/18/2021
Deposit 06/18/2021
Deposit 06/20/2021
Deposit 06/21/2021
Deposit 06/21/2021
Deposit 06/21/2021
Deposit 06/21/2021
Deposit 06/21/2021
Deposit 06/22/2021
Deposit 06/23/2021
Deposit 06/23/2021
Deposit 06/24/2021
Deposit 06/25/2021
Transfer 06/28/2021
Transfer 06/28/2021
Deposit 06/28/2021
Deposit 06/29/2021
Deposit 06/29/2021
General Jour... 06/30/2021
Check 06/30/2021

Total 1010 - Cash - Checking ABC Bank
1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch,..
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Bill Pmt -Ch...
Bill Pmt -Ch...

06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/02/2021
06/11/2021
06/14/2021
06/14/2021
06/14/2021
06/14/2021
06/16/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021

6.5

5822
5823
5824
5825
5826
5827
5828
5829
5830
5831
5832
5833
5834
5835
5836
5837
5838
5839
5840
5841
5842

Source Name Memo

Bank Card
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck

Echeck

Echeck

Echeck

Echeck
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Elcectronic LBX
Deposit

Echeck
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Elcectronic LBX
Echeck
Deposit-Uscan
Elcectronic LBX
Echeck
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Elcectronic LBX
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Elcectronic LBX
Deposit

Echeck
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Elcectronic LBX
Echeck

Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Echeck-ACH
Elcectronic LBX
Echeck

Bank Card-RCC
Elcectronic LBX
Bank Card
Bank Card
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Elcectronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Depaosit-Uscan
Record Returned Item
Service Charge

LCRA Raw Water - May 2021

Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Garbage Service - June 2021
Time Warner Cable VOID: Internet - May 2021

Time Warner Cable Internet - May 2021

City of Austin

ATRT Telephone - June 2021

Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 3rd Quarter 2021

West Travis Cuuni PUA Potable Water - Mai 2021

City of Austin

Chet Palesko VOID:

Corey Newhouse

David Perl

Joe Szoo

Lisa 5. McKenzie

Chet Palesko Director Fees - Cyber Security Training
Corey Newhouse Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin...
Joe Szoo Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin...
Badger Meter Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - May 2021

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
109,262.62
940.99 110,203.61
765.59 110,969.20
451.68 111,420.88
119,37 111,540.25
456.05 111,996.30
129.42 112,125.72
124.40 112,250.12
146.91 112,397.03
1,187.50 113,584.53
129.42 113,713.95
134.45 113,848.40
899.23 114,747.63
5,778.49 120,526.12
207.21 120,733.33
3,394.67 124,128.00
254.45 124,382.45
174.65 124,557.10
3,161.37 127,718.47
124.40 127,842.87
2,066.43 129,909.30
1,011.77 130,921.07
908.84 131,829.91
1,026.18 132,856.09
204.75 133,060.84
602.92 133,663.76
3,056.82 136,720.58
146.91 136,867.49
749.85 137,617.34
896.99 138,514.33
129.42 138,643.75
131.84 138,775.59
521.99 139,297.58
394.33 139,691.91
418,59 140,110.50
1,619.45 141,729.95
165.30 141,895.25
523.95 142,419.20
1,522.19 143,941.39
157.41 144,098.80
1,716.16 145,814.96
1,988.50 147,803.46
146.91 147,950.37
1,390.62 149,340.99
174.65 149,515.64
416.53 149,932.17
2,221.00 152,153.17
433.50 152,586.67
443.08 153,029.75
161.99 153,191.74
175.35 153,367.09
31,636.15 185,003.24
2,427.36 187,430.60
593.73 188,024.33
6,288.41 194,312.74
114.35 194,427.09
410.02 194,837.11
394,27 195,231.38
(35,188.02) 160,043.36
(29,000.00) 131,043.36
153,55 131,196.91
183.63 131,380.54
606.45 131,986.99
(134.45) 131,852.54
(194.00) 131,658.54
22,395.92 131,658.54
49,922.32
(4,313.80) 45,608.52
(313.66) 45,294.86
0.00 45,294.86
(125.11) 45,169.75
(590.59) 44,579.16
(605.04) 43,974.12
(1,408.41) 42,565.71
(19,770.58) 22,795.13
(119.87) 22,675.26
(9.12) 22,666.14
(2,236.45) 20,429.69
0.00 20,429.69
(138.52) 20,291.17
(138.52) 20,152.65
(138.53) 20,014.12
(138.53) 19,875.59
(138.52) 19,737.07
(403.58) 19,333.49
(403.57) 18,929.92
(33.00) 18,896.92
(1,950.00) 16,946.92

23 0f 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5843 DSHS Lab Fees ID #2270316
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5844 Inframark, LLC Operations - May 2021
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5845 Murfee Engineering Company
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5846 Wastewater Transport Services, ...  Sludge Hauling
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5847 Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC Legal Fees - May 2021
Bjll Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5848 WTCPUA CRFs - 10621 Straw Flower
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5849 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - June 2021
Transfer 06/28/2021 Funds Transfer
Transfer 06/28/2021 Funds Transfer
Check 06/30/2021 Service Charge

Total 1011 - Cash - ABC Bookkeeper's Account

1055 - Logic - Operating
Deposit 06/30/2021 Interest

Total 1055 - Logic - Operating

1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

Deposit 06/01/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/01/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/01/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/01/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/01/2021 Echeck

Deposit 06/01/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/01/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/01/2021 Echeck

Deposit 06/01/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/02/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/02/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/02/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/03/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/03/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/04/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/04/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/04/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/06/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/07/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/07/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/08/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/08/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/09/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/09/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/09/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/10/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/10/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/10/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/11/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/11/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/11/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/14/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/14/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/14/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/15/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/15/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/15/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/16/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/16/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/17/2021 Echeck

Deposit 06/17/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/18/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/18/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/18/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/20/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/21/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/21/2021 Deposit-Uscan
Deposit 06/21/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/21/2021 Echeck-ACH
Deposit 06/21/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/22/2021 Echeck
Deposit 06/23/2021 Bank Card-RCC
Deposit 06/23/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/24/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/25/2021 Bank Card
Deposit 06/28/2021 Elcectronic LBX
Deposit 06/29/2021 Electronic LBX
Deposit 06/29/2021 Deposit-Uscan
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.1 Record B&C reports
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3 Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Total 1150 - Accounts Receivable - Service

1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Total 1301 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

1220 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1220 - Accrued Service Revenue

1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.4 Record tax collections

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
(55.33) 16,891.59
(5,993.89) 10,897.70
(5,682,50) 5,215.20
(4,335.00) 880.20
(6,200.00) (5,319.80)
(4,120.00) (9,439.80)
(5,180,00) (14,619.80)
35,188.02 20,568.22
29,000.00 49,568.22
(5.00) 49,563.22
(359.10) 49,563.22
3,122,989.02
151.01  3,123,140.03
151.01  3,123,140.03
78,234.77
(940.99) 77,293.78
(765.59) 76,528.19
(451.68) 76,076.51
(119.37) 75,957.14
(456.05) 75,501.09
(129.42) 75,371.67
(124.40) 75,247.27
(146.91) 75,100.36
(1,187.50) 73,912.86
(129.42) 73,783.44
(134.45) 73,648.99
(899.23) 72,749.76
(207.21) 72,542.55
(3,394.67) 69,147.88
(254.45) 68,893.43
(174.65) 68,718.78
(3,161.37) 65,557.41
(124.40) 65,433.01
(2,066.43) 63,366.58
(1,011.77) 62,354.81
(908.84) 61,445.97
(1,026.18) 60,419.79
(204.75) 60,215.04
(602.92) 59,612.12
(3,056.82) 56,555.30
(146.91) 56,408.39
(749.85) 55,658.54
(896.99) 54,761.55
(129.42) 54,632.13
(131.84) 54,500.29
(521.99) 53,978.30
(394.33) 53,583.97
(418.59) 53,165.38
(1,619.45) 51,545.93
(165.30) 51,380.63
(523.95) 50,856.68
(1,522.19) 49,334.49
(157.41) 49,177.08
(1,716.16) 47,460.92
(146.91) 47,314.01
(1,390.62) 45,923.39
(174.65) 45,748.74
(416.53) 45,332.21
(2,221.00) 43,111.21
(433.50) 42,677.71
(443.08) 42,234.63
(161.99) 42,072.64
(175.35) 41,897.2%
(31,636.15) 10,261.14
(2,427.36) 7,833.78
(593.73) 7,240.05
(6,288.41) 951.64
(114.35) 837.29
(410.02) 427.27
(394.27) 33.00
(153.55) (120.55)
(183.63) (304.18)
(606.45) (910.63)
70,518.33 69,607.70
(36.56) 69,571.14
(8,663.63) 69,571.14
(1,000.00)
(1,000.00)
34,165.52
34,165.52
1,434.47
(111.04) 1,323.43

24 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num
Total 1410 - A/R - Property Taxes
1200 : Returned Items
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.5
Total 1200 - Returned Items
1173 - Due from Debt Service
Bill 06/01/2021 6545
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.4
Total 1173 + Due from Debt Service
2000 - Accounts Payable
Bill Pmt -Ch...  06/01/2021 5822
Bill 06/01/2021 0119427-216...
Bill 06/01/2021 June 2021
Bili Pmt -Ch... 06/01/2021 5823
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/01/2021 5824
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/01/2021 5825
Bill 06/01/2021 6545
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 06/02/2021 5826
Bill 06/09/2021
Bill 06/09/2021
Bill Pmt -Ch.., 06/11/2021 5827
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/14/2021 5828
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/14/2021 5829
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/14/2021 5830
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/14/2021 5831
Bill 06/14/2021 ZF 2021-6
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/16/2021 5832
Bill 06/21/2021 11111967
Bill 06/21/2021 11111966
Bill 06/21/2021 11111965
Bill 06/23/2021 1018
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5841
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5842
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5843
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5844
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5845
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5846
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5847
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5848
Bill Pmt -Ch... 06/25/2021 5849
Bill 06/25/2021 8494a
Bill 06/29/2021 80076579
Bill 06/30/2021 512A8560574...
Bill 06/30/2021 10582
Bill 06/30/2021 522869-1un 2...
Bill 06/30/2021
sill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021 65177
Blll 06/30/2021 462923739254
8ill 06/30/2021 359510502268
8ill 06/30/2021 353063207654
Bill 06/30/2021 612694085532
Bill 06/30/2021 606314902972
8ill 06/30/2021 07152300010..,
Bill 06/30/2021 1133497
sill 06/30/2021 44687
Bill 06/30/2021 44688
Bill 06/30/2021 44689
Bill 06/30/2021 44690
Bill 06/30/2021 44691
Bill 06/30/2021 205810213657
Bill 06/30/2021 014979332238
8ill 06/30/2021 656136292997
Bill 06/30/2021 June 2021
Total 2000 - Accounts Payabte
2020 - Accrued Expense
Total 2020 - Accrued Expense
2175 - Capital Recovery Fees Payable
Bill 06/01/2021 June 2021
Deposit 06/03/2021 151

Total 2175 - Capital Recovery Fees Payable

2139 - TCEQ Liability
General Jour... 06/30/2021

Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 - Customer Deposits
General Jour... 06/30/2021
General Jour... 06/30/2021

6.1

o
N =

Source Name

Travis Central Appraisal District

LCRA
Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
WTCPUA

Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
Time Warner Cable

Time Warner Cable

Travis Central Appraisal District
City of Austin

Travis Central Appraisal District
West Travis County PUA

ne rurr
City of Austin
Wastewater Transport Services, ..
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
F & F Techniques, LLC
Badger Meter
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
DSHS
Inframark, LLC
Murfee Engineering Company
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
WTCPUA
Zane Furr
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC
Badger Meter
ATRT
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
LCRA

Inframark, LLC

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

West Travis County PUA
Inframark, LLC

Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
Murfee Engineering Company
City of Austin

City of Austin

City of Austin

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

WTCPUA

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Record Returned item

Appraisal Fees - 3rd Quarter 2021
Record tax collections

Raw Water - May 2021

Garbage Service - June 2021
CRFs - 10621 Straw Flower
Garbage Service - June 2021
VOID: Internet - May 2021
Internet - May 2021

Appraisal Fees - 3rd Quarter 2021

elephone - June
Appraisal Fees - 3rd Quarter 2021
Potable Water - May 2021

ndscape Maintenance - June 2021

Sludge Hauling

Sludge Hauling

Sludge Hauling

Chemicals - June 2021

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Accounting Fees - May 2021
Lab Fees ID #2270316
Operations - May 2021

Sludge Hauling

Legal Fees - May 2021

CRFs - 10621 Straw Flower
Landscape Maintenance - June 2021
Monthly Hosting and Maintenance
Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit
Telephone - June 2021

Accounting Fees - June 2021

Raw Water - June 2021

Operations - June 2021
Utilities - June 2021
Utilities - June 2021
Utilities - June 2021
Utilities - June 2021
Utilities - June 2021
Potable Water - June 2021
Maintenance - June 2021

Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 73)
Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 56)
Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 62)
Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 70)
Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 72)

Utilities - June 2021
Utilities - June 2021
Utilities - June 2021
Legal Fees - June 2021

CRFs - 10621 Straw Flower

Neil Golson-10621 Straw Flower (Pool...

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports
Record depaosit adjustment

(23,429.86)
(29,764.62)
(1,000.00)
(437.50)
(62.50)
(811.01)
(7,440.00)
(797.57)
(102.31)
(1,967.88)

(7,499.30)

(40,415.39)

4,120.00
(4,120.00)

0.00

 (337.97)
(337.97)

(600.00)

300.00

Amount Balance

(111.04) 1,323.43
0.00

134.45 134.45
134.45 134.45
121.75

1,001.54 1,123.29
127.69 1,250.98
1,129.23 1,250.98
(51,286.25)

4,313.80 (46,972.45)
(313.66) (47,286.11)
(4,120.00) (51,406.11)
313.66 (51,092.45)
0.00 (51,092.45)
125.11 (50,967.34)
(1,408.41) (52,375.75)
590.59 (51,785.16)
(9.12) (51,794.28)
(119.87) (51,914.15)
605.04 (51,309.11)
1,408.41 (49,900.70)
19,770.58 (30,130.12)
119.87 (30,010.25)
9.12 (30,001.13)
(5,180.00) (35,181.13)
2,236.45 (32,944.68)
(1,560.00) (34,504.68)
(1,560.00) (36,064.68)
(1,440.00) (37,504.68)
(540.00) (38,044.68)
33.00 (38,011.68)
1,950.00 (36,061.68)
55.33 (36,006.35)
5,993.89 (30,012.46)
5,682.50 (24,329.96)
4,335.00 (19,994.96)
6,200.00 (13,794.96)
4,120.00 (9,674.96)
5,180.00 (4,494.96)
(200.00) (4,694.96)
(36.00) (4,730.96)
(605.04) (5,336.00)
(1,950.00) (7,286.00)
(4,009.54) (11,295.54)
(125.11) (11,420.65)
(127.06) (11,547.71)
(108.16) (11,655.87)
(182.33) (11,838.20)
(5,967.48) (17,805.68)
(57.40) (17,863.08)
(85.23) (17,948.31)
(98.74) (18,047.05)
(192.42) {18,239.47)
(149.62) (18,389.09)

(41,818.95)
(71,583.57)
(72,583.57)
(73,021.07)
(73,083.57)
(73,894.58)
(81,334.58)
(82,132.15)
(82,234.46)
(84,202.34)
(91,701.64)

(91,701.64)

(11,596.45)
(11,596.45)

0.00
4,120.00
0.00

0.00
(1,609.59)

(1,947.56)

(1,947.56)

(53,904.30)
(54,504.30)
(54,204.30)

25 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name -

Totai 2161 - Customer Deposits

2130 - Builder Deposits
Deposit 06/03/2021 152

Total 2130 - Builder Deposits

2005 - Unclaimed Property

Total 2005 - Unclaimed Property

2400 - Payroll Liabilities
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5833 Chet Palesko
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5834 Corey Newhouse
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5834 Corey Newhouse
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5835 David Perl
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5835 David Perl
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5836 Joe Szoo
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5836 Joe Szoo
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5837 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5837 Lisa S. McKenzie
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5838 Chet Palesko
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5838 Chet Paieskao
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5839 Corey Newhouse
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5839 Corey Newhouse
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5840 Joe Szoo
Paycheck 06/25/2021 5840 Joe Szoo

Total 2400 - Payrotl Liabilities

2410 - Deferred Revenue
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.4

Total 2410 + Deferred Revenue

3200 - Retained Earnings

Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

Property Tax Revenue
4320 - Property Tax
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.4
Total 4320 - Property Tax
4325 - Property Tax Penalty
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.4
Total 4325 - Property Tax Penalty

Total Property Tax Revenue

Service Revenue
4120 - Basic Service Revenue
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.1

Total 4120 - Basic Service Revenue

4100 - Water Service Revenue

Deposit 06/03/2021

Bill 06/09/2021

Bill 06/09/2021

General Jour... 06/30/2021 R
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3
Bill 06/30/2021

Bill 06/30/2021

Bill 06/30/2021

Total 4100 - Water Service Revenue

4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.1
Total 4200 - Sewer Service Revenue

4250 - Drainage Revenue

General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.1
Total 4250 - Drainage Revenue

4330 - Service Account Penalties

General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.1
Total 4330 - Service Account Penalties
4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees
Deposit 06/03/2021 152

Total 4400 - Water Tap and Inspection Fees

4500 - Sewer Tap Connection Fees
Deposit 06/03/2021

Total 4500 - Sewer Tap Connection Fees

See Accountants' Report.

Memo

Neil Golson-10621 Straw Flower (Pool...

VOID:

Director Fees - Cyber Security Training
Director Fees - Cyber Security Training

Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin...
Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin...
Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin...
Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin...

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record B&C reports

Record deposit adjustment

Record adjustment for deposits applie...

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports

Record B&C reports

Neil Golson-10621 Straw Flower (Paol...

Neil Golson-10621 Straw Flower (Pool...

n-10621 Straw Flower (Pool...

Amount Balance

(300.00) (54,204.30)
0.00

(1,000.00) (1,000.00)
(1,000.00) (1,000.00)
(789.08)
(789.08)
(436.06)
0.00 (436.06)
0.00 (436.06)
(22.96) (459.02)
0.00 (459.02)
(22.96) (481.98)
0.00 (481.98)
(22.94) (504.92)
0.00 (504.92)
(22.94) (527.86)
0.00 (527.86)
(22.96) (550.82)
0.00 (550.82)
(80.84) (631.66)
0.00 (631.66)
(80.86) (712.52)
(276.46) (712.52)
(1,434.47)
111.04 (1,323.43)
111.04 (1,323.43)
(2956197.92)
(2956197.92)
(412,261.90)
(411,528.52)
(111.04)  (411,639.56)
(111.04)  (411,639.56)
(733.38)
(16.65) (750.03)
(16.65) (750.03)
(127.69)  (412,389.59)

(560,714.21)
(94,755.03)
(106,618.53)

(106,618.53)
(214,743.70)

(11,863.50)
(11,863.50)

(158.49) (214,902.19)
9.12 (214,893.07)
119.87 (214,773.20)
(25,668.00) (240,441.20)
(300.00) (240,741.20)
36.56 (240,704.64)
127.06 (240,577.58)
108.16 (240,469.42)
182.33 (240,287.09)
(25,543.39) (240,287.09)

(236,306.29)

(30,106.63) (266,412.92)

(30,106.63)  (266,412.92)

(12,976.00)

(1,632.00)  (14,608.00)

(1,632.00)  (14,608.00)

(1,833.19)

(310.23) (2,143.42)

(310.23) (2,143.42)

(100.00)

(250.00) (350.00)

(250.00) (350.00)
0.00

(250.00) (250.00)

(250.00) (250.00)

26 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date o Num

Total Service Revenue

Other Income

5391 . Interest Earned on Temp. Invest
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 5391 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest

4800 - Miscellaneous Income
Deposit 06/17/2021 3711

Total 4800 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Other Income

District Facilities

Water Purchase
6200 - Potable Water - PUA
Bill 06/30/2021

Total 6200 - Potable Water - PUA

6203 - Raw Water - LCRA
Bitl 06/30/2021

Total 6203 - Raw Water - LCRA

6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Bill 06/30/2021

Total 6201 - Bulk Water - LCRA
Total Water Purchase
6000 - Operations & Management

Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021

65177
1133497

Total 6000 - Operations & Management

6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water
Bill 06/30/2021 1133497
Totai 6250 - Repairs & Maintenance - Water

6300 + Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer
Bill 06/30/2021 1133497
Total 6300 - Repairs & Maintenance - Sewer

6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP
8ill 06/30/2021 1133497
Total 6325 - Repairs & Maintenance - WWTP

6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S
8ill 06/30/2021 1133497
Total 6350 - Repairs & Maintenance - L/S

6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage
Bill 06/30/2021 1133497
Total 6351 - Repairs & Maintenance-Drainage

6358 - Meter Replacement

Bill 06/29/2021 80076579
Total 6358 - Meter Replacement

6355 - Inspection Expense

Total 6355 - Inspection Expense

6600 + Sludge Hauling

Bill 06/21/2021 11111967
Bill 06/21/2021 11111966
Bill 06/21/2021 11111965
Bill 06/30/2021 1133497
Total 6600 - Sludge Hauling

6550 - Lab Fees

Bill 06/30/2021 1133497
Total 6550 - Lab Fees

6360 - Chemicals

Bill 06/23/2021 1018

Bill 06/30/2021 1133497
Total 6360 - Chemicals

6725 - Landscaping

Bill 06/14/2021 ZF 2021-6

07152300010...

522869-Jun 2...

522869-Jun 2...

Source Name

Memo

West Travis County PUA

LCRA

LCRA

Inframark, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

Badger Meter

Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ...
Wastewater Transport Services, ...

Inframark, LLC

Inframark, LLC

F & F Techniques, LLC
Inframark, LLC

Zane Furr

See Accountants' Report.

Interest

Senna Hills, Ltd

Potable Water - June 2021

Raw Water - June 2021

Raw Water - June 2021

Operations - June 2021
Maintenance - June 2021

Maintenance - June 2021

Maintenance - June 2021

Maintenance - June 2021

Maintenance - June 2021

Maintenance - June 2021

Orion Cellular Lte Service Unit

Sludge Hauling
Sludge Hauling
Sludge Hauling
Maintenance - June 2021

Maintenance - June 2021

Chemicals - June 2021
Maintenance - June 2021

Landscape Maintenance - June 2021

__ Amount Balance

(69,955.75)  (630,669.96)
(12,121.09)

(2,404.09)

(151.01) (2,555.10)
(151.01) (2,555.10)
(9,717.00)

(1,988.50) (11,705.50)
(1,988.50) (11,705.50)
(2,139.51) (14,260.60)
543,471.35

187,660.37

157,278.26

23,429.86 180,708.12
23,429.86 180,708.12
10,855.47

1,568.71 12,424.18
1,568.71 12,424.18
19,526.64

2,440.83 21,967.47
2,440.83 21,967.47
27,439.40 215,099.77
49,435.67

5,967.48 55,403.15
21.30 55,424.45
5,988.78 55,424.45
23,252.70

7,901.76 31,154.46
7,901,76 31,154.46
3,102.74

3,299.18 6,401.92
3,299.18 6,401.92
72,722.51

10,353.13 83,075.64
10,353.13 83,075.64
50,898.79

2,707.87 53,606.66
2,707.87 53,606.66
1,306.64

2,310.89 3,617.53
2,310.89 3,617.53
8,960.84

36.00 8,996.84
36.00 8,996.84
118.28

118.28

21,490.13

1,560.00 23,050.13
1,560.00 24,610.13
1,440.00 26,050.13
621.00 26,671.13
5,181.00 26,671.13
13,001.11

2,457.49 15,458.60
2,457.49 15,458.60
8,240.59

540.00 8,780.59
92.00 8,872.59
632.00 8,872.59
44,467.50

5,180.00 49,647.50

27 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date

Total 6725 - Landscaping

6700 - Irrigation Expense
Total 6700 - Irrigation Expense

6100 - Utilities

Bill 06/01/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021

Total 6100 - Utilities

6125 - Telephone/Internet

Bill 06/30/2021
Bilt 06/30/2021
Total 6125 - Telephone/Internet

6140 - Permit Fees
Total 6140 - Permit Fees

7006 - Capital Outlay-Pond Liner
Bill 06/30/2021

Total 7006 - Capital Outlay-Pond Liner
7025 - Capital Outlay - Water Meters

0119427-216...
462923739254
359510502268
353063207654
612694085532
606314902972
205810213657
014979332238
656136292997

512A8560574...
01433770620...

44691

Total 7025 « Capital Outlay - Water Meters

Total District Facilities

Administrative Services
6410 - Director Fees

Paycheck 06/25/2021
Paycheck 06/25/2021
Paycheck 06/25/2021
Paycheck 06/25/2021
Paycheck 06/25/2021
Paycheck 06/25/2021
Paycheck 06/25/2021
Paycheck 06/25/2021

Total 6410 - Director Fees

6420 - Insurance
Total 6420 - Insurance

6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees
Bill 06/01/2021

5833
5834
5835
5836
5837
5838
5839
5840

6545

Total 6400 - Tax Assessor/Collector Fees

6950 - Public Notices
Total 6950 - Public Notices

6980 - Website
Bill 06/25/2021
Total 6980 - Website

6999 - Miscellaneous Expense
Check 06/30/2021
Check 06/30/2021

Total 6999 - Miscellaneous Expense
Total Administrative Services

Professional Fees
6320 : Legal Fees
Bill 06/30/2021

Total 6320 - Legal Fees

6330 + Accounting Fees
Bill 06/30/2021

Total 6330 - Accounting Fees
6850 « Engineering Fees

Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021
Bill 06/30/2021

Total 6850 - Engineering Fees
6340 - Audit Fees

B494a

June 2021

10582

44687
44688
44689
44690

Source Name Memo Amount Balance
5,180.00 49,647.50
737.67
737.67
25,297.72
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. Garbage Service - June 2021 313.66 25,611.38
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 57.40 25,668.78
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 85.23 25,754.01
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 98.74 25,852.75
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 192.42 26,045.17
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 149.62 26,194.79
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 797.57 26,992.36
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 102.31 27,094.67
City of Austin Utilities - June 2021 1,967.88 29,062.55
3,764.83 29,062.55
5,693.62
ATRT Telephane - June 2021 605.04 6,298.66
Time Warner Cable Internet - June 2021 125.11 6,423.77
730.15 6,423.77
2,242.25
2,242.25
22,432.88
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 72) _7,440.00 25,872.88 )
7,440.00 29,872.88
2,409.34
2,408.34
85,422.48 628,893.83
21,243.13
10,818.84
Chet Palesko VOID: 0.00 10,818.84
Corey Newhouse 161.48 10,980.32
David Perl 161.48 11,141.80
Joe Szoo 161.47 11,303.27
Lisa S. McKenzie 161,47 11,464.74
Chet Palesko Director Fees - Cyber Security Training 161.48 11,626.22
Carey Newhouse Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin... 484.42 12,110.64
Joe Szoo Director Fees - Cyber Security Trainin... 484.43 12,595.07
1,776.23 12,595.07
4,507.32
4,507.32
1,048.20
Travis Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 3rd Quarter 2021 406.87 1,455.07
406.87 1,455.07
1,522.56
1,522.56
1,650.00
Hot Dog Marketing, LLC Monthly Hosting and Maintenance 200.00 1,850.00
200.00 1,850.00
1,696.21
Service Charge 194.00 1,890.21
Service Charge 5.00 1,895.21
199.00 1,895.21
2,582.10 23,825.23
102,506.37
49,517.40
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC Legal Fees - June 2021 7,499.30 57,016.70
7,499.30 57,016.70
16,350.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - June 2021 1,950.00 18,300.00
1,950.00 18,300.00
25,388.97
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 73) 1,000.00 26,388.97
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 56) 437.50 26,826.47
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 62) 62.50 26,888.97
Murfee Engineering Company Engineering Fees - June 2021 (Task 70) 811.01 27,699.98
2,311.01 27,699.98
11,250.00

See Accountants' Report.

28 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num

Total 6340 - Audit Fees
Total Professional Fees

TOTAL

- SoErce liame_ - o - Meino o o ﬂm_ount Balance i
11,250.00

11,760.31 114,266.68

0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

29 of 112



Debt Service Fund

30 of 112



De i chedule

2.00% - 4.00%

Series 2010 Serles 2014 Refunding Series 2016 Series 2020 Total
Due Date Principal Interest Principa Interest Principal Interest Principa al Interest Principal Interest

2/15/2020 - 68,969 - 98,178 - 17,859 - - - 185,006
8/15/2020 415,000 7,003 210,000 98,178 45,000 17,859 - - 670,000 123,041
FY 2020 415,000 75,972 210,000 196,356 45,000 35,719 - - 670,000 308,047
2/15/2021 - B - 95,816 17,184 - 63,342 - 176,342
8/15/2021 - - 210,000 95,816 45, ono 17,184 430,000 50,900 685,000 163,900
FY 2021 - - 210,000 191,631 r"@ﬁ 34,369 730,000 ,000 114,242 685,000 340,242
2/15/2022 E B = 93,059 16,509 - 42,300 - 151,869
8/15/2022 - - 210,000 93,059 su,nuo 15,509 460,000 42,300 720,000 151,869
FY 2022 - - 210,000 186,119 50,000 33,019 460,000 84,600 720,000 303,738
2/15/2023 - - - 90,172 = 15,759 - 33,100 E 13"‘6‘3‘9, T
8/15/2023 - - 220,000 90,172 50,000 15,759 475,000 33,100 745,000 139,031
FY 2023 - - 220,000 180,344 50,000 31,515 475,000 66,200 745,000 278,063
2/15/2024 - - - 86,872 - 15,000 . 23,600 - 125,481
8/15/2024 - - 225,000 86,872 50,000 15,009 415,000 23,600 690,000 125481
FY 2024 - - 235,000 173,744 50,000 30,019 415,000 47,3200 690,000 250,963
2/15/2025 - - - 83,356 - 14,197 - 15,300 - 112,853
8/15/2025 : . 515,000 83,356 55,000 14,187 145,000 15,300 715,000 112,853
FY 2025 - - 515,000 166,713 55,000 28,394 145,000 30,600 715,000 225,706
2/15/2026 - B . 74,988 - 13,269 E 12,400 . 100,656
8/15/2026 - - 545,000 74,988 55,000 13,269 140,000 12,400 740,000 100,656
FY 2026 - - 545,000 149,975 55,000 25,538 140,000 24,800 740,000 201,313
2/15/2027 - - - 66,131 . 12,306 - 10,650 - 89,088
8/15/2027 - - 570,000 66,131 55,000 12,306 140,000 10,650 765,000 89,088
FY 2027 - - 570,600 132,263 55,000 24,613 140,000 21,300 765,000 178,175
2/15/2028 - - - 56,156 - 11,413 - 5,250 B 76,619
8/15/2028 . - 610,000 56,156 60,000 11,413 120,000 9,250 790,000 76,819
FY 2028 - - 610,000 112,313 60,000 22,525 120,000 18,500 790,000 153,638
2/15/2029 - B - 5100 - 10,438 - 8,050 - 63,588
B8/15/2029 - - 395,000 45,100 60,000 10,438 175,000 8,050 630,000 63,588
FY 2029 - - 395,000 50,200 60,000 20,875 175,000 16,100 630,000 127,175
2/15/2030 . B - 37,200 - 9,388 - 6,300 - 52,688
8/15/2030 - . 420,000 37,200 65,000 9,388 170,000 6,300 655,000 52,888
FY 2030 - - 420,000 74,400 65,000 18,775 170,000 12,600 655,000 105,775
2/15/2031 - B - 28,800 - 8,250 B 4,600 - 41,650
8/15/2031 - - 450,000 28,800 65,000 5,250 160,000 4,600 675,000 41,650
FY 2031 - - 450,000 57,600 65,000 16,500 160,000 9,200 675,000 83,300
2/15/2032 - - - 19,800 . 7,031 . 3,000 - 29,831
8/15/2032 - - 480,000 19,800 65,000 7,031 155,000 3,000 700,000 29,831
FY 2032 - - 480,000 39,600 65,000 14,063 155,000 6,000 700,000 59,663
2/15/2033 - - - 10,200 - 5,813 - 1,450 E 17,463
8/15/2033 - . 510,000 10,200 70,000 5,813 145,000 1,450 725,000 17,463
FY 2033 - - 510,000 20,400 70,000 11,625 145,000 2,900 725,000 34,925
2/15/2034 B B - - . 4,500 B B - @,500
8/15/2034 - - - - 70,000 4,500 - - 70,000 4,500
FY 203 - - - - 70,000 9,000 - - 70,000 9,000
2/15/2035 - B - - - 3,100 - - - 3,100
8/15/2035 - . - - 75,000 3,100 - - 75,000 3,100
FY 2035 - - - - 75,000 6,200 - - 75,000 6,200
2/15/2036 - B B . . 1,600 - - - 1,600
8/15/2036 - - - - 80,000 1,600 - . 80,000 1,600
FY 2036 B - - - 80,000 3,200 - - 80,000 3,200
Total -
All Series $ 415,000 $ 75,972 $ 5,570,000 $ 1,771,656 _$ 1,015,000 $ 367,250 _$ 3,130,000 $ 454,242 _$ 10,130,000 $ 2,669,120
31 0f 112

See Accountants’ Report.



Senna Hills M.U.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

June 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
06/30/2021 6.1 Record 3rd quarter appraisal fees 6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees 1,001.54
Record 3rd quarter appraisal fees 2171 - Due to General Fund 1,001.54
1,001.54 1,001.54
06/30/2021 6.2 Record tax collections 2171 - Due to General Fund 127.69
Record tax collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 273.34
Record tax collections 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 273.34
Record tax collections 4320 - Property Taxes 273.34
Record tax collections 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 41.00
Record tax collections 1005 - Logic - Tax Account 442,03
715.37 71537
TOTAL 1,716.91 1,716.91

See Accountants' Report.

32 of 112



Senna Hilis M.U.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num

Memo

1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 1002 - Logic - Debt Service Account

1005 - Logic - Tax Account
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 1005 - Logic - Tax Account

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

1152 - A/R - Property Tax I&S
Total 1152 - A/R - Property Tax 1&S

2171 - Due to General Fund

General Journal 06/30/2021 6.1
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2
Total 2171 - Due to General Fund
2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S
Total 2742 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Tax I&S

3000 - Fund Balance
Total 3000 - Fund Balance

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4325 : Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2

Total 4325 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Total Property Tax

5391 - Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 06/30/2021
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.1

Total 6330 - Tax Collector/Appraisal Fees

7360 - Bond Interest Expense
Total 7360 - Bond Interest Expense

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

TOTAL

Interest

Record tax collections
Interest

Record tax collections

Record 3rd quarter appraisal fees
Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Record tax collections

Interest
Interest

Record 3rd quarter appraisal fees

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
1,345,812.40
65.09 1,345,877.49
65.09 1,345,877.49
6,849.70
442.03 7,291.73
0.33 7,292.06
442.36 7,292.06
3,097.75
(273.34) 2,824.41
(273.34) 2,824.41
86.26
86.26
(121.75)
(1,001.54) (1,123.29)
(127.69) ~(1,250.98)
(1,129.23) (1,250.98)
(3,097.75)
273.34 (2,824.41)
273.34 (2,824.41)
(86.26)
(86.26)
(512,227.37)
(512,227.37)
(1,014,683.34)
(1,012,939.58)
(273.34) (1,013,212.92)
(273.34) (1,013,212.92)
(1,743.76)
(41.00) (1,784.76)
(41.00) (1,784.76)
(314.34) (1,014,997.68)
(810.40)
(65.09) (875.49)
(0.33) (875.82)
(65.42) (875.82)
2,580.20
1,001.54 3,581.74
1,001.54 3,581.74
172,100.56
172,100.56
500.00
- 500.00
0.00

0.00

33 0f 112



Expenditures to be Approved for Payment

34 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF
Director Fees

July 30, 2021

Date

Num

07/30/2021

07/30/2021

07/30/2021

07/30/2021

07/30/2021

07/30/2021

07/30/2021

TOTAL

Source Name

Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko
Chet Palesko

Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse
Corey Newhouse

David Peri
David Perl
David Pert
David Perl

Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo
Joe Szoo

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

David Perl
David Perl
David Perl
David Perl!

Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie
Lisa S. McKenzie

Payroll Item Amount

Director Fees 150.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53

Director Fees 150.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee B (2.18)
138.52

Director Fees 150.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee - (2.18)
138.52

Director Fees 150.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2172
138.53

Director Fees 150.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Social Security Employee (9.30)
Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53

Director Fees 450.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Social Security Employee (27.90)
Medicare Employee (6.52)
415.58

Director Fees 450.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Social Security Employee (27.90)
Medicare Employee (6.51)
415.57

1,523.78

350f 112



ORIGINAL INVOICE
INVOICE

% Badger Meter

- Mail all remittances to:
Box 88223

i lwaukee, WI 53288-0223

SOLD TO CUSTOMER:

SENNA HILLS MUD
P O BOX 2445

25341

ROUND ROCK, TX 78728

_SHIP TO CUSTOMER: _ 1 G ian

SENNA HILLS MUD

14050 sSumMMIT DR SUITE 103

AUSTIN, TX 78728

FDATE

‘INVOICE 'NUMBER ] 4t

4545 W Brown Deer Rd. P.0. Box 245036 SDATE it
Milwaukee, WI 53224-9536 (414) 355-0400 80076579 06/29/21
Credit Inguiries - credit@badgermeter.com D-U-N-S 00-606-9710

NET 30 DAYS

FED I.D. #39-0143280
GST# 123746141

7 “CUSTOMER 'POF | it hi it - SHIPPING ATERMS &/ ZSEREIGHT :CARRIER .-
BADGER SERVICES FREIGHT PREPAID
" ORDER DATE. & iia| crmior o e ENCO o T ERMS i el e | o ey o T RACKING -NUMBER -7 ¢«
06/29/21 FCA FACTORY
- PROPOSAL #. - | e 7 FINAL "DESTINATION ‘r' oot it “meriiey ot e WAREHOUSE: -/ "ORDERZ - i
UNITED STATES MM 1006105
e [ “UUNIT S | EXTENDED.
LINE,| o0 °R _PRICE" | PRICE USD
1|Badger Meter Item: 68886-104
pescription: ORION CELLULAR LTE SERV UNIT
ordered: 12.000 shipped: 12.000 3.0000 36.00
7723 ATLAS UTILITY SUPPLY
7723 12 0 AA Ad
SERVICES FOR JUNE 2021
sub Total 36.00
Total~ —— — 36°0¢
BEACON SERVICES INVOICE, SALES REPRESENTATIVE #
7723
By/Date Raceived: {}&\L M-k
By/Date Posted: A T
Approved for Payment:
g
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
a#:_ (13S¥

This Invoice is made subject to the terms & conditions found on our web-site: https://www.badgermeter.com/terms-and-conditions
Goods covered by this invoice were produced n compliance with the provisions of the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended.

PAGE 1 OF 1

36 of 112



@ BOK FIN ANCI AE 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA
Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District Unlimited Tax and
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bonds, Series
2016 $1,105,000

Senna Hills MUD
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.0O. Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number: SENN1216WSS

For questions cantact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-8973

e T - G gt F s = L
4 e T Vil st s g

»eres EEE ONLY INVOICE **** B}’/Ddie Aeceived: @L ‘7 - “--‘ .g‘

By/Daiz rusted; 7/,
Approved for Payment:
{

Hand Dt vared to:

Maired By Uate:
Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : GLy: $250.00 /)7 3

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $250.00

Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date
Check & ACH Payments must be received 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP FORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 8/15/2021

Name of Issue: Reference Number: SENN1216WSS

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District Unlimited i 0 T 325000

Current Debt Service: $0.00

Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System Paving Adent Fee. $250.00
Revenue Bonds, Series 2016 $1,105,000 _Lg_gAmount Encloseil:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aocrozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin

{ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

37 of 112



@ BOI( FIN ANCI AL‘: 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue;

Senna Hills Municipal Utiltiy District Unlimited Tax and
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Refunding
Bonds, Series 2014 $6,210,000

Senna Hills MUD
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number: SENN414UTWSR
Far questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973
G DUEDATEBIABI2020T o i, e
wovet FEE ONLY INVOIGE **+* By/Date Received: _&é\ ML
By/Daie Pusied:
Approved Tor Payment:
Hand Dalvared to:
Maiied By Late:
Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : GL#: $250.00 /73

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $250.00

Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date
Check & ACH Payments must be received § business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 8/15/2021
Name of Issue: Reference Number: SENN414UTWSR
Senna Hills Municipal Utiltiy District Unlimited Net Amount Due: $250.00
Tax and Waterworks and Sewer System Current Debt Service: $0.00
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2014 Paying Agent Fee: $250.00
$6,210,000 Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. if you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

38 of 112



@ BOK FIN AINCIAL: 5958 Sherry Lane, Sulte 900, Dallas, TX 75226

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Senna Hills MUD

¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680

Name of Issue:

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
UNLIMITED TAX AND WATERWORKS AND SEWER
SYSTEM REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020

Ref. Number :

SENN720WSSR

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

e+ FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee :
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:

Wire payments must be received 1 business day prior to Due Date

by/Duie Fostad;
Approved tar Payrment:
Hend Uelivored to;

Maiizd By/Date:
GL#: $290.51

By/Daie Recsivad:

/73

Check & ACH Payments must be recelved 5 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

Name of Issue;

SENNA HILLS MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
UNLIMITED TAX AND WATERWORKS AND
SEWER SYSTEM REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2020

DUE DATE 8/15/2021
Reference Number: SENN720WSSR
[Net Amount Due: $280.51
Current Debt Service: $0.00
Paying Agent Fee: $290.51
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-973) or Nicholas Deskin

(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-887-8833).

39 of 112



Invoice

B @ﬁ,ﬁ Date Invoice #
Douthitt© o ] o
PLLC
Bill To
Senna Hills MUD
PO Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 1,950.00
By/Date Received: | (M (£.99 -1
By/Date Posted: _|

Approved for Paym
Hand Delivered to:

2
ent:

Mailed By/Date:

aL#: (b330
Thank you for your business!
Total $1,950.00
PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX +« 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 » Fax (512) 733-0704 40 of 112




001018
F & F TECHNIQUES, LLC

2308 W. 10th
PLAINVIEW, TX 78072
Main Cefl; (806) 202-5400
tharrefrank84@gmall.com
9
ﬁﬁ'r?ag?;n B e o etionte Date/Fecha {p 05X}

Name/NombreéUU\.& l.JC:\\s M‘AA

addreslelreccibn? 0. BO}( R44s
20“.?‘\‘:[ ROCL._TX 7&80 Phone!Teléfono

SOLD BY/
VENDIDO POR

PAGADD

[ IQUAN
SCARTIOAN

All claims and returnad goods MUST be accompenied by this bill.
Todas las reclamaciines y las mercancias volvidas tienen que ser

acomganindas por esin cusnta, TAX/ !
IMPUESTO
\ 522?6‘1’33' l?gnl- 'TOTAI- 0 ¢ :w v
7 ?

asce 52 I;;/})ate Recaived:

ﬂi‘#’:@%‘é&“&f‘; ESTADOS UNIBOS DE AMERICA Ca’h an {Q Cy BWd a@ﬁ!ﬁﬂé&s
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: r”
Mailed By/Dats;
GL#:__ (y36Go

410 TTZ



001017

F & F TECHNIQUES, LLC
2308 W. 10th
PLAINVIEW, TX 78072
Maln Call: (806) 292-5400
ibarafrank84@gmall.com
.
[ustomer's order o, vaterrechs Vel -2

Namell\lombregm é-"( ﬂ‘;‘

Address / Direcclén(P o. gd)C
’ L ’ 78@ ﬁnnﬂ / Tetéfono
MDSE,

ANl claims and retummed goods MUST be a¢companlad by thta bifl.
Todas tas reclamacidnes y las mercancins volvidas tienen que ser

acompafados por esto cuento. TAXS
IMPUESTO)

Reoelved By/ TOTAL/ 3

\_Regcibido Por romw
Pam !‘-"\
gsce 529 By/Date Raceived:;
RINTED IN USA
IPRESO EN LOS ESTATOS UNIBOS DE AMERICA 9710 nk @&l h »Q}GJ' Las
A [l\pTG":‘": o B

Hand Lt ored io;
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: A 3Go

h)
C



Hot Dog Markeling, LLC
100 East Main Street Ste 201-202

Round Rack, TX 78664 US | B Y
(612) 537-6675 101000 Nt
info@hotdogpr.com
hitp//hotdogmarketing.net

INVOICE

BILL TO SHIP TO INVOICE # 8494a

Lisa Wald Lisa Wald DATE 06/25/2021
Senna Hills MUD Senna Hills MUD DUE DATE 07/10/2021
P.O. Box 2445 P.O. Box 2445 TERMS Net 15
Round Rock, TX 78680 Round Rock, TX 78680

Hosting and Maintenance 1 200.00 200.00
Monthly hosting, maintenance & support.

Creative Department, Foundational SEC and Multimadia projects are BALANCE DUE
billed a¢cording to your project schedule. Typical billing schedule is $200 00
50% deposit due before we begin work,. 25% due befare development

or post-production phase. Remaining project bill + final billables due

after the project is complsted. According to Texas state law, we chargs

sales tax on projecls related to video, photography, websites, graphic

design, and printing.

Monthly clients will have credit cards on flle charged on the 10th of
each monih with a Sales Receipt emailed. New cllents must pay one
month upfront for a deposit. Your deposit will be applied to your final
month of services should you cancel. Please glve us 60 days notlce
that you wish to cancal.

By/Date Received: Zéf I/J‘

By/Date Posted: S/
Approved for Payment;
Hand Delivered tor__ o

Mailed By/Date:

Gl#__ G580

43 of 112



Inframark, LLC
@INFR AMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North

Suite 100

Katy, TX 77449

Bill To:

Senna Hills MUD

Bott & Douthitt

PO Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680
United States

- O.ﬁemﬂon; sgrv|-ces for the Mo&h of: June 2021
Operations Charges
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s)
Lift Station(s)

District Operations
Connections - Residential
Connections - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters

Service Transfers
Confidentiallty Letters
Returned Check/Payment
Total Administration Charges

N ®© W W

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea
Ea

8y/Date Reoeive‘d)é %?
7

By/Date Posted: :
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

Gl#: (OO0

Invoice:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Terms:
Project ID:
PO #

$3,000.00
$160.00
$500.00
$3.00
$3.00

$167.73
$71.75
$7.50
$7.50
$10.00
$10.00

Subtotal
Tax (0%)

g Ra‘_ﬁe_-v_.".

65177
7M/2021
7131/2021
Net 30
SENNA

~ Amount’

$3,000.00
$900.00
$500.00
$1,215.00
$18.00
$6,633.00

$167.73
$71.75
$22.50
$22.50
$30.00
$20.00
$334.48

$5,967.48
$0.00

10f2

44 of 112



@INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number 1-02375
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1133497
(281) 678-4200 Invoice Date 71812021
Due Date 8/5/2021

To: Senna Hills MUD

Douthitt & Bott

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Maintenance Services $29,764.62

By/Date Recelved: (LA N 4

By/Date Posted:; /u, 7/,?’

Approved for Payment:
Hand Defivered to:

Mailed By/Date: -

aL#:_wJle plpAel

Subtotal $29,764.62
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $29,764.62

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Praject ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

45 of 112



Zli o9y

R

Jud noA 840434 Juiy ] [ulals) 09
1SD WYLOEP60 L20ozg Inr 80

fejoiaxe]

o
o

RS CR e EE

ELZHHORIS

z40 | abeg
26'260'6% 0003 £8'9.2'c$ 68°S05'v$ SZ60E'L$ sieday @ eoueUSJUIBY |BISUSD
0026$ 00°0$ 00°Z6% 0008 00°0% s{eojwLBYyy
1dsS
jue]d Jamag 'soueuauUIeN
8L'662'c$ 00'0% 81°'662'c$ 00°0% 00'0$ lelol SiN
8L'662'c$ 00°0% 81'662'c$ 00°0% 00°0% SSJNAISS JoeUCOgNS
Jamag 'aoueuajutey
18°2022$ 00°0$ $5'0$ ELLLS' IS 0Z'96)'L$ ejolL €1
85'25¢8'2$ 00'0$ 00°0% 8¢'ebz' 18 0Z'60L'L$ 1ejol 981
90°201'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 98'¢e0'L$ 0Z'€L0'L$ S0UBUSJUIBIY SARIpald
Zs'sres 00'0$ 00°0% 25'602$ 009¢c$ suedsy @ SoUBUSJUIB [BISUSS)
981
62'55¢% 00'03 ¥5°0$ 6.°19Z$ 00°28% Iejol 1§11
62°SSES 00°0% ¥5'0$ §2'29z2$ 00°28% syjedsy g aoUBUSJUIE |BISUSD
1S
uoljels Pi1 ‘soueujuiey
68'0LecH 00°0% 9Ll 10801 T1'568% Iejol da
68°0LE'ZS 00°0% L TAL S 10’80t LS Zh's68s ssedsy @ sousUSUIBI esues)
asueusjutey puod uopuajeq
g FA 00°0% 000% 50'7LS §TL$ 1ejoy Qv
0e'Lee 000$ 00°0% S0vLS AV SSANIBG BAjeISIUILDY
aaelISiuIWpPY

1202/8/L :31.vA 3DIOANI
AUVIIAINS - 26P€EL1 “ON 3DIOANI
GNIN STIIH VNNZS ¢ 1ORILSIA
211 ‘MUVINVHANI




cliioly

Junad nok 21043q YUY L juears) 05y
1SO WVLOEY60 120Z INf 90

¢ 4o z abed
zo'voL'6Ts 00°0$ 56°06¢'6$ ST6EZ'CLS Zh'pe0'Ls [e3o] a210AU|
zT'esL'es 00°0% 20°589% 0679593 SZ'9p82e 301 AN
#5'92$ 00°03% 00°0$ £0°22$ 0s'v$ Ie101 ZAMIA
v5'azs 00°0% 00°0$ v0'zes 05 ¥$ 90UBUBJUIRK SAlBIUSARI]
ZMIN
S'952$ 00°0% SH'952% 000% 00°0$ Buydweg Aojesoqe Jo sae4 qe
v 9ve's$ 0003 vLvZLS 05'556°T$ 05'992'2$ siiedsy g SdUBLSJUIB |2I1BUSD)
81'825'78 00°0$ 88°€7% 9¢'629'L$ T TS BOUBUSIUIEYY UOKINISUOD
I3jepp ‘@ouBUSIUIBH
L1'29Z'E1% 00°0$ 0P'8zs'ss 91'6¥9's$ 09°680°2¢$ [ej0l dS
L1'292'S1$ 00'0% 01'825°s% 91°6%9's$ 09'680'2¢ [ej0] Lds
00'129% 00°0% 00'L29% 00°0$ 000% jesodsiq 8)sepn 3 abpnig
89'007$ 0004 2108 LGOELS 00°0.$ SOUBUSIUIELY SAEJUBASIH
£5°€50°L$ 00°0% 00°0% £6'9158% 09'9£5$ SOUBUSJUIBIY BARDIPRId
v0'L0Z'2$ 00'0$ L¥'8es'LS 88'88Y% 6LelL Buydiwes Aiopioqe] Jo sead qe]

1202/9/L :31va IDIOANI
AHVYINAINS - L6¥€ELL "ON 3DI0OANI
anin STIIH YNN3S © 1ORILSIa
071 MUVINVHANI




¢l 3o 8y

g jo | abed
AVIN HO- SNOILDOTILSNI
QNOd 2 TOULNOD NOISOU3
FavTig ‘(seary Buipiing ealy
N |ze'688 00°0$ 0008 28008 00628 AWOH MaN oadsu)) joRuoD UoSDIZ| ToUISId VNNIS|  8s62€52| 1202 LS
™SV YO SNOILIIJSNI
ONOd ? TOHLNOD NOISOMI
IT1avTIg ‘(sealv Bupiing ealy
N |9¥B9es 00’08 0003 ov'egls |oozss SlWoH MaN Jaadsu)) [onuo) uoisaug | 1ousIa YNN3S|  8££8052 120Z/LIY
3did TIvd LNO
ANNOYY NOLLYL3OIA NVI10
- ONOd g O3S ‘puod uopusiag eary
N |9revas 00'as 0248 0S'9EvS  |og'BBES e je Jassy Ue Jo sijeday [eseusD) | PUISIJ YNNIS| +08L6b2|  1202/01/9

JLOND NIVLEOAVE ANYS
OLNI ONINVIT '3Z3344 OL 2na
3L NITIVS - YIMOTIMTYLS

UNQd puod uojjualag ealy
N |0E'€98s 0008 0008 81'9288 212088 B2 Jassy Ue Jo sijeday (BlausD)| JoRsIQ VNNIS| 8LL1692 Le0e/oL/e
sheday
g 32uBUAJUE
[B13UBE)
aouBLaguIR)]
puo4 uoguseq
O% [ ¢4 og0% ao0$ SO'viES LT L lelel av
¢ 0e1ze 00'0% 0003 SO'vES sz°L$ IB10L SadjAlag eApRyS|ujWpY
L2fr LIS “PRUISAIe MSOIM T00d
1v YONIDV AVIN LSOd “ealy ealy
N |oeies 0008 00'08 SObLS 62’18 DS e Ul SAON 1S0d J0 1aAl2g| PMISIA YNNIS|  #0SkSe 1202PL/s
SAVINIBG
ARSIy

eAeRsULPY

210 ; 0 3 Qo Errihy O 3 = * ¥ ) ' &8 0 oba)e i

1202/9fL :31¥d FDI0ANI

UVL3A - 26¥EELL "ON IOIOANI

“Huud nof alojaq yulyL [uUsAIDH 0P AN STHH YNN3S : LOMLSIa
152 WYL0-€¥ 60 LZ20Z INr 90 O ‘YHYIWVNI




il jo6v

SYimh T e

N

8 jo ¢ abed
{eloL
TSSPTS o008 00°0$ 256023 [009gs sujedey g 9ausUBUlR 1€IUSD
uueie |A3) YBIH ‘woneis| pag SmH euuag
N |25°6bZS 00708 0008 2576028 00°9es Y & e we|qold & ajebysaau| 2/l 92801 2901252 [ AV TALT
snedoy
B SouRUAJUIRK
{e18usn
881
62'ss¢$ 0003 503 §21'192% 00°28% oL 181
fgoL
6Z's5es 0008 $5°0% 52'292¢  |00°28% sijedoy ¥ soueudUIRY [RISUSD
02/10/Z1 ‘P3uRssleq d M\ OL
3IACIA ANV S INOYL VIVA TINd
"'SHREEZT #OM 3O NOILVNNIINCO
‘uohelS Y e Je J8ssy ue| paig s|itH euuag
N |6Z'55¢e8 0008 ¥S0$ G2/928 |00°LsS 40 8ouBUBUIEY Jo Jleday [RIAUSE) ¢/l GZv0L| &SL80vE oeoe/Lel
slleday
W aouBLALIEH
el1auag
17
uop;s
Wi ‘saueuayuIeR
A 68'01£°C3 00703 82723 LOBOY LS |Z)°9683 1|0l da
/ %\ EoL
BBOITTS 00'0% 94728 10°80F'3S |21 5683 sijeday 2 sUBULUEN [elouRD)
12110780 -payasaleq
ANAr YO SNOILOZJSNI
TNCd 2 O3 3NavTia
'(spuanjoam pue sAemiol 'smoy
[BULOU JSYE 'SINOY |2ULIOY) puSd BalY
05°2.% uoguaIjag e e suojesadQ 21qe|I8 Lzozn

120219/2 ‘31 va FDI0ANI

TvL3A - L6¥€ELL "ON JDIOANI

Jund noA asojaq yuy) jussis) og) anti STNH YNN3S : LOR1SIa
1S9 WV10:€¥-60 L20Z INr 90 077 "MNVAIVYANI



¢l 3009

g Jo ¢ abed
D 007263 00°0% 00°Z6% 0003 0003 |ezol s[edjweyd
% 12180780 :paYISHEg
C IDOANI DdQ JUEld Jusuneal)
N |00726S 00'08 00°'268 ! 0008 0008 JamMag Joj s|ediwsy aseydnd| 2z 4 005014 £695962 L20¢e/ei9
S[EOIWRUD
1dS
jueld
Jamas 'adueuSjuEp
f BL'662'es  |00'0$ 81'662'c8 0008 00°0% 1501 SW
A;hb\ Bl'66ZES 0003 g81'662"c$ 00°0% 00°0% [ejol salAaes orjuOdqng

Ler/eLiso ‘payagsieq
‘tajaw tamoayy Bureisujal

433} Uo SIDIAISS JQ) SJOAUT BaN
N [91'662°€S  |00°0% 81'662'€S ao'cs 00'0% VEUUA)Y (J0I9BIUOSANS [BISUBD)| 121ASIQ YNNIS| S4b5¥52 L20zILY
S3NIBT
peucIgnS
Jameg .ou:m:BE_ME
ﬁD\J 2820228  [00°0% vs0s eSS |0Z'96b'LS 1504 $1
& BS'ZSETS 0008 00'0$ 8L'erZ IS |0Z'60L LS g0l 981
30°20L'28  |00"0% 000$ 93°¢€0‘LS |02€L0°LS le0] sduBUSUIR] SARIIPAIL
L2/LO/ED
:paydoseleg 0373 edALpayos
6559 #PSLIS I0JRIUSD) B S0} 188 | PAI] SIIIH BUURS
N |g0201'28  |00°0% 0003 88'¢EQ'LS |02'€20'LS pECT |BoLY0R)T Jojesaus D) fenuuy T/ 8ZBOL| 1290642 12021119
dUBUdUIEN
sapIpald

: .._........ v
N3

RIWOISICUSIE N

it bl S, Y|

1202/9/L :31¥Q IDI0ANI

TYLIA - L6¥ECLL "ON 3DIOANI

“Juid noA alojeq July) UL 09 QNI STIIH VNN3S : 101¥1s1a
180 WYLO:EP:60 LZOZ (N[ S0 O "MEVAIVMANI




[A3% N A]

:
&

g Jo ¢ abed

010228

00'08

MWBES'ES

a8'a8t$

Sl

|BjoL
Bujpdies Lojpaoge 20 sesd qe]

17°8€5'LS

00'0%

WBES'IS P

0008

000%

12112450 ‘paydossieq

3OI0OANI SATIAVS 81
HO3LVNDYV ]eld juaunesl) Jameg
Joj saapsag Aiojeloge] 95eYdINg

ypbcZ A4 00501

ceLiSST

LZ0ZI6L/S

£97998

0008

0008

83'98¥8

SLELLS

L2/E0/80

:peyIgeEq adALpsys 610
HPAIS Ul JUSUNEa1] Jamag
103 saaues Alojeloge aseyaung

PbeZ W4 00501

1S0EES2

L2029

buydwes
Aiojeioqen
10 §334 QB

26'760'6%

60°0%

28'922'c8

58'905'v$

5Z'60E'L$

fejol
stjedey B @3UBUSIUIRIA] |RIOUDD)

LE'GBES

0008

6008

cT9z228

00'69Ls

MOYIBA0 ZZ UBaKSs WnIp JUejd
juswpeal] Jamag e Je jassy ue
Jo avususuIB 10 Jieday |Risuss)

bbee W4 00501

8219v5¢2

L20zivLIG

£6°850'S

Q0’03

$872LL28

EE£'T96S

G2'088

aUN|[®} JSONPSURY] [3AS] YJuRld
UBLWLEDL) Jomas e Je 18ssy Ue
Jo soueusuIR Jo Jeday [eiauan)

¥rze N4 00S0L

2¥08e5e

L202/0Lis

vLL18hS

0008

0008

6P VEES

T4 AR ]

L2/1L0/S0 ‘PBYaSaleq
:2dA1PaYas SHbQ #PaUS WASAS
uonebur| ue 10§ A3AING B 9)e3)D

P2 N4 00501

Le0eesT

$202/%e/S

Y rras

0008

640028

SL6LS

LZILO/S0 payasdeq :RdALpaYDS
2619 #P3PS JuE|d JuBwieal]
1Bmag e 19 ssddng aseyaung

pPZ2 INJ 00501

CC0EESS

1202/8L/S

yrsal'es

0O'0$

086988y

0008

6960928

SL°S6¥8

12/10/50 ‘paydseieq :adAlpaysg
061LS ‘#PAUSS fJue|g Juswealt
Jomag B e supperadg ageng

¥¥ce N4 00501

Z00EESZ

LZOZ/LEIS

A1'vEes

00°0$

6008

€eeBls

52068

L9z

‘PeYgaled 1NO TIVD WYVTV
T3AIT HOIH Jueld wuauneal]
J3MaS B e Wa|qosd B sjebpsaau)

¥bee W4 00501

088.05¢

L20Z/ELIS

sneday
$ S3uBUSjUEN

120219/L :31vd IOIOANI
TVI3A - L6VEELL "ON IDIOANI
aniit STIH YNN3S - LOIRMLSIO

9T "MYVINVYENI

Juud noA aioaq Nupy 4 [usals) 05
A1SO INYL0:EP:60 LZ0Z INr 80



Zlijocs

g jo g abed
VZ/52/S0 :Payosaled AN
JOIAYTS NO VT HIVdIN '=3un doo woolg
N [219zas DO'0$ 00°08 ZL'eLes |00'8028 B WasAS saep e lleday | obIpul 60E0L|  bSOESST 1202/L2IS
L2/52/50 :paYdSSleq (Q3HOVY.LLY
LY0d3Y NOILDIJSNI 1) INIT
JDIAYAS NO VT HIV43Y ‘aup dao wooig
N |s8'1EpS 00°08 09'0$ T [ RN sapuag washg Jajep e Jeday|  obipul LOSOL|  £50€652 L202/52/8
ajueuajuieiy
UORSNISUo)
JaJepl ‘oouBLAUIBIY
LVL9Z'ess Lao.a 01'825's$ 916r9'ss |09°680'28 |10l dS
L1'29zTIs  [000% 0¥'828's$ 9L°6v9's$ [09'680°Z8  [I®I0L 1dS
33 001293 00°0% 00°1293 00°0% 0003 Izj0] [esodsiq eysep § ebpnig
Ab LZ/20/90 ‘peLOSSIET STHYD
390M1S HOL 3DNIOANI NVARIFHS
N 001298 00'08 00'L29% 0008 0008 quawabeuely abpnig [ersuas| ¥vZZ N4 0050L|  /B08ASZ L20ZI219
[esedsiq
9)5eM '8 9bpnis
0\.._ 89'902% o004 108 tsegle  [00°0s$ 101 S3UBUSUIEIN SAREIUDADLY
v.n\ L2ZIL0IS0
PRYISAIRA HIHD @diLpayos
8959 ‘#P3YIS H(eIueysan) Nd
N [89'g028 0008 108 lg'eeLs  [007028 UOHEOLIGNT {EOIURLISI YO 3UO| #b2Z N1 00S0L| SE02eSe L2oz/LLie
d3UBUIIUIBIN
BANEJUIABIY
n £9'€S0°1s  |00'0% 0003 £6'915% |09°985$ 1104 SOUBUSJUIRL 2ARDIPEId
\m\@ LZ/10/€0
V 'PALPSRNEA DF7d :9dALpayds
2959 :#PYDS '10]RI8US0) B J0j 1S9
N |es'es0'ts  |oo0% 0008 £6'9ls$  |09'9es$ pea |BOM)O9[T Jo)RIBULY) |BNULY | #5222 INS B0S0L|  22806+Z 1202/2/9
aoueUaURA

ASeles s WOISIen e W |

T CEA T e b Sy oyl S Pt b

e

Jund noA s1ojaq yuiyy |Uas.s) o<
1SO WVYL0:EP 60 LZ0Z INf 90

T %ﬂ

L.wﬁsrmm.}

SRR
e R e

e N liETeUNSe L

e L e I e L

bZ0ZI9/L ‘3 LVA IOI0ANI
qvYL3ad- Leveell "ON IJIOANI
aniii ST1IH YNNES © LOIM1SIa

O ‘MuVAIVHANI



ZL1 40 €S

g jo g abed

N |9569%

C0'08

0908

L2 LPS

s2Les

12'12°'50 Painpayds “xeq|
Isjaw | %ea| Jedal pue ajebysaau)
Hjean) wsAS Jajepn alebpsaau)

19 Buppepidg
10401

Zre06se

L202/Lels

N 252618

00°08

6008

919518

529es

Le/v1iG0 ‘payssaleq
8988-216-21S 1SND LOVYINOD
ANV 3UNSSI¥d MOIHD
3SVITd "FHNSSIUd MO
ONILHOCTY LNIQISTY 1wagerd
wia)sAs JejepA e Sefigsanu)

Ja SiH
BUUSS 80801

OLSIPSZ

L20CirLS

N |e¥iL8

00°08

60708

9€°653

oo'gls

V2L1IS0 pRYsSeleQ SLYAILDY
¥ LNIOJANI M3N TIVASNI
‘aoe|day Jo sreday sujodpu WY

4d
EIpME(leS) 00801

¥623¥ST

Le0aLLiS

N |i0'8+S

Q005

L¥'sS

0L'82s

05°P1S

L2iviis0

‘payagaleq "PuisIp ay) uj sbey
wanbuipp g Buer {AAA (puasal
9 SAIPE) SITLOU JTJEM |ioq ‘adljou
B2JALAS JALLO)SND ‘JSN 'jusnbunaq)
eafy Jauysig wi sbe ) Buey

eary
ulsIa VNNGS

61SHPSE

L0V LIS

N [pFibls

00'0$

6008

GBZL18

05°LE8

LZ/E /S0 :paydsaleq ‘Be) Buey pue
a)ebyseau) aseald - anssaid Jajem
mo)| Bunuodas Jawuoisny) HIS)GqoLd
wa)sAg Je1EM B ajebisanu;

g
elpIejies) 0060}

09riyez

LeoeieLis

N [82'92$

00°0$

60'08

61°928

00°0S

‘paJ uo palun)
s 1ybiy dwnd tapuuo) gy
WalsAS Jatepn e siebysaav;

Jq osBen ZLLL

IE18€5¢2

120%/02/5

N |oo0$

00'0s

00708

00703

0008

AV 804 890
2 ONIGVIY Y313 SJO 38ve
‘ousiq € J0j SIBjal JBJEM PRAY

ealy
PUIsig YNNIS

9962£52

LeQaiLzis

sijeday
¥ soueuuien
jeiauas

6v°8Z5ZS

00'0$

Bg'cLZS

9¢'629°1$

S2545%

[RI0), SOUBUSIUIEI LONINDSUCD

558
A ﬂ:.l..ln..._.k.n.nrumrr

B8Z'€L2S

T.
ESibi

uud noA asojeq U] |UDBIE) Oy
1SO WVYLOEY:60 LZOZ INf 90

12/32/50
‘Paypgaleq My31 HA divd3ay
4955y WIB)SAS J9Jep B UORIpLOISY

b202/9iL 31 vA IDIOANI
TVL3A - £6VEELL "ON IOI0ANI
anii STTIH YNN3S - LOIYLSIa
o1 'MUVAIVHINI




¢l oS

Jupd noA aogeq uly | juasis o9

1SO WVYLO:EF:60 F20Z INr 90

esrraas

s

gJo 2 afed
|\ol
J veove'ss |000% 7874} 05'956'2% |05'99Z'2$ sijedoy 7§ eouBuLIU|EY |RISUID
Dm@ 19SS UQD WNY 10 133UL00aY doon wooig
N |00°028 00'08 00028 D0'0$ 0008 ‘IS)3|N PESY - U] S0l Jawosng|  objpul LSS0L|  £620952 12027119
‘aoiuag JO LIn| Jo Joauuedsiy doo womg
N |00028 0008 00028 0008 0008 'JSj31 Peay - INQ BAGA JAUroISNY ofipul L5508  L1909SZ L202/1i9
Bomisg JJO winy Jo jo8uuoosiQ
N |[00028 0008 00028 0008 000% "JSjB|N PE3Y - INQ SAO JSWIOISN) | IQ BUIA O812|  019098%2 L202/1/9
BB SO Wn| JO 193uL0asIq
N 00028 00705 00028 0008 0008 ‘Jajely PEay - IO SAOK JawoisnD |  IQBID LOEZ| 6090952 L2029
12/.2/50 ‘payogeleg
'X0q 19)3W u) ¥e3| Jjeday
'Jassy WANSAS 19]1epA LoNIpUDoay doo weag
N |se2218 0008 0008 ge'00LE  |00°L2S 1o aoeiday ‘ieday ‘sjeoojay|  ofipup LOEOL| 6S8LS5Z 1202/.2I5
L 2/5ZIS0 “payaseleq
3AIS ¥IWOQLSND NO Jl HOOa
OVL HO ¥3INMO3WOH AJILON
“My31 3719ISSCd ILvOILSIANI] 10 Buipspidg
N |10¥bLS 0oas 9z'03 G250l [00'BES Heaq waisAs Jejep ajebnsany| 0004 €80655Z|  1202ZNSES
L21SZ/sS0 p3yosereq
X08 ¥31IW NI VI dIvd3d
19SSy WAISAS 151BA UOIIPUOD3Y doo wooug
N |sLZ828 0008 9z'08 0S'llgs  |009L% Jo aoejdoy ‘neday ‘aleooey|  objpul 0280L|  0S0ESSZ 1202/52IS
V25250 ‘payagaeq
XO8 313N NI ¥v37 MIvd3ay
“Jassy WaJSAS J8JRAA LOIIPUCIaY
N [sLebls 00°08 0008 §2'50L8  |00'BES Jo acejday ‘ledsy 'sjeoojay | JQ BIzad Z190L|  8S0£SST 1202/52/S
L2/521S0 -PRYISaleq
XOg 3 1TW NI Mv3 T divd3y
'13s5Y WAJSAS J3JBAA UCIIIPUGIAY |  IQ Jamoymeis
N |os'leps 0008 9z'0% SZTLIES  |00PLLS Jo soeidey ‘leday ‘sleanjay $080L| /SOESSC 1202/52/5
}2/52/50 “paysSaleq
%08 YALIW NI v ¥ivd3d
1385y WASAS 1B LOIIpU0DSY 10 Bujpspidg
no.vnm.mw g _.mm —m Jo 8m_aom_ ‘seday .m_uco_om_ mmommmw 120219215

TP...!}... ..iﬂ.u.vb.nunrr.lurlu. ....

s .a.owm.mao “uwmsa.
i A: 5
;mhm;ﬁwhmxa A

12021942 :31vd FOIOANI
TvL3Q - L6VEELL "ON IDIOANI
QNI STIEH YNN3S - 1ORNLSIa

071 MHEVIIVEANI




cl1 4o GS

g jo g abed
zZovol'ezs |00°0% 56°06%'63 SZ'6S2T'CLS [T Ye0'l¢  [meiol edjoaul
ZTasy'ss |000% 20°959% 06'959'¥3 |STove'TS 2300 AN
ysoz$ 0003 o0'0$ vo'zzé 05’y IEI0L ZAAN
&J #5928 0003 000% p0Z2d psve [E10 ), S3UBLBIUIEY BAIEIUBASIJ
om DZ/LO/OL (Payasaleq :adA] payss
082E #P31S - YNAOLM NOUS
S1HO4TY NIvLSO 'edA} spom Kuan pAIS SINH
5928 00'08 00'0$ vo'Zzs 05vs 1smu (UORRIGRED) W JOISIN MOl | BUUSS 96801 | 22895ET \20ZHES
LT E =T
SAjElUBABId
v
rejor
PD Sv'95z$ 00°0$ 5b'952% 00'0% co'o$ Bujidueg ficjelogqe Jo ssad qe]
Om.\ 12/92/S0 “payoganeq
'ONILSTL ANV ONMJAVS
*12vE 304 3DI0ANI ALNILN
HALYM J955v WSS Blean Baly
Sy 9528 00'0$ sb'ases o 00°0$ 00°0% 10) saopuag Aiojesogey aseyoind | PUIsIQ YNNIS| 9802552 1202/92/5
Bupdwesg
Alojeroqey
10 mmun_ qel

A :

,ﬁomﬁ

saansyadkib iomes

L oS e

L202/9]2 :31va IDIOANI

Tvl3aa- 26¥€€kl "ON 3DIOANI
QNN STIH YNN3S - LORILSIO
9T MAVINVIINI

“Juud noA sJojeq uly) [UsaI 0D
LSO WV10:EY:60 120Z In 90



L\

S T T R

Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

clo Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021

Irnwoice number 44691
Date 0710912021

Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Evaluate starage oplions; review liner selection process; continue contract specs; updale site drawings.

Professional Fees
11033-72 Effluent Storage Pond Line Replacement

Managing Engineer

Bliled
Hours Rate Amount

Jason Baze 8.75 260,00 2,187.50
John R. Ferguson 2.50 250.00 625.00
Engineering Technician |
Philip E. Parker 8.00 95.00 760.00
Technicel Assistant/Intern
Andrew Johnson 45,50 85.00 3,867.50
Profassional Fees subtotal 64.75 7,440.00
Invoice {otal 7.440.00
Bllling Summary
Total Prior Current
Description Estimated Fee Earned Billed Billed
415,000.00 30,326.33 22,886.33 7,440.00

} EFFLUENT STORAGE POND LINE REPLACEMENT

115,000.00 30,326.33 22,886.33 7,440.00

By/Date Received: __@._L_\ N.Aa-x
By/Date Posted: -
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 200(,

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South » Building D, Sulte 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Page 1

56 of 112



——

I e T T o AN A WO R
Murfee €ngineering Company

Seanna Hills M.U.D. Invoice number 44680

VIA EMAIL Dale 07/09/2021
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hilis MUD

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021

Description
EFFLUENT IRRIGATION SYSTEM MAPPING
Meet PIOS on sile o test operation of East field,

Tolal
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-70 Effluent irrigation System Mapping
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
John R, Ferguson 1.50 250.00 375.00
Englneering Technician |
Simone N. Guidry 4.50 95.00 427.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 6.00 802.50
REIMBURSABLES
41033-70 Efftuent Imrigation System Mapping
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 8.51
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 8.51

Invoice total B811.01

—_—
——————

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:;
Approved for Payment;
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 4 &30

-9 AN

~

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South * Building D, Suite 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE 353
fPage 1

57 of 112



i L

Murfee €ngineering Company

Senna Hifls M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

cfo Boit & Douthitt, PLLC
P.0. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021

Invoice number 44689
Date 07/09/2021

Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD

Description

OFFICE SITE PERMIT APPLICATIONS
Note email from engineer - pravide copies of corespondsence.

Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-62 Office Site Permit Applications

Billed
Hours Rats Amount

Managing Engineer
Jdohn R. Ferguson 0.2 250.00 62.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 0.25 62.50

Invgice total 62.50

By/Date Recelveq:
By/Date Posteq:
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
- -_'__‘—‘—\—-_._________‘_-_
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: \é}?ﬂ_\

1101 Copital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Suite 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-0204 « TBPE F353

Page 1
58 of 112



murfze Gngineerlng Compong

Senna Hitls M.U.D. Invoice number 44688
VIA EMAIL Date 07/09/2021
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445 Project 11033 Senna Hills MUD
Round Rock, TX 78680
Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021
Description
SHL LTD AGREEMENT
Discussion on terms of the agreement and potentiai mediation,
Total
PROFESSIONAL FEES
11033-56 SHL Ltd Agreement
Billed
) Hours Rate Amount
Managing Engineer
Jason Baze 0.75 250.00 187.50
John R. Ferguson 1.00 250.00 250.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 1.75 437.50
Involce total 437.50

By/Date Received: _& ‘-l -a. I\

By/Date Posted:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

G FSO

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South = Building D, Suite 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 « 5123279204 - TBPE F353

Page 1

59 of 112



Senna Hills M.U.D.

VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.Q. Box 2445

Round Rack, TX 78680

Professional Englneering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021

Inveice numher 44687
Date 07/09/2021

Project 11033 SENNA HILLS MUD

Meeting prep and attendance.

Contract Prior Current
Description Amount Billed Billed
11033.73 District Engineering FYE 9/30/21 12,000.00 8,000.00 1.000.00
Total 12,000.00 8,000.00 1,000.00
Invoice total 1,000.00

By/Date Received: Q.2

By/Date Posted: 7%:77%
Approved for Payment: 1
Hand Delivered to: Ll

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: L S0

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Building D, Sulte 110 + Rustin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Senna Hille M.U.D.

Invaica number 446687 Invoice date 07/08/2021

60 of 112



Invoice

#11111967
i 826 Linger Ln
Austin TX 78721 b
(512)973-8484
Bill To: Service Location:
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Senna Hills - Lift Station # 5
| P.O. Box 2445 10724 1/2 Straw Flower Rd.
| Round Rock TX 78680 Austin TX 78738
j United States United States
Terms Due Date PO # Sales Rep
Net 30 7/23/2021 Austin
Service Date Manlfest Quantity Item Rate Amount
6/21/2021 IM/MD 2 Hours Unit 155 - Vac-con Vactor Truck: $295.00 $590.00

Service for cleaning lift station to the floor
to remove solids, rags, grease and grit,

6/21/2021 MB 2 Hours Unit 135 - Bobtail Vacuum Truck: $185.00 $370.00
Service for pumping wastewater during
cleaning, offloading Vactor Truck and
transportation for off-site disposal.

6/21/2021 1167310 MB 1,250 Gallons of Sanitary Sewer Solids $0.48 $600.00
Elspi?sal Site: Austin WW Processing
acility

Pay your bill online at:

www.wastewaterts.com Invoice Total $1,560.00
Customer ID: 110595 Invoice Balance $1,560.00

Please Remit Payments To: 826 Linger Ln, Austin, TX 78721

By/Date Racsived:

By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment: !
Hand Delivered to:
10f1
IR Mailed By/Date: .
VV|ALLWASTE
GL#: VASN

61 of 112



P

&
oy 388

826 Linger Ln
Austin TX 78721
(512) 973-8484

Bill To:

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680
United States

Terms
Net 30

Due Date
7/23/2021

Service Date Manifest

Quantity

6/21/2021 IM/MD 2

6/21/2021 M8 2

6/21/2021 1167309 MB 1,250

Pay your bill online at:

www.wastewaterts.com
Customer ID: 116890

Invoice

#11111966

Service Location:

Senna Hills - Lift Station #6
10828 1/2 Senna Hills Dr,

Austin TX 78738

United States
PO # Sales Rep

Austin
Item Rate
Hours Unit 155 - Vac-con Vactor Truck: $295.00
Service for cleaning lift station to the floor
to remove solids, rags, grease and grit.
Hours Unit 135 - Bobtall Vacuum Truck: $185.00
Service for pumping wastewater during
cleaning, offloading Vactor Truck and
transportation for off-site disposal.
Gallons of Sanitary Sewer Solids $0.48
Disposal Site: Austin WW Processing
Facility
Invoice Total

Invoice Balance

Please Remit Payments To: 826 Linger Ln, Austin, TX 78721

By/Date Recelved:
By/Date Posted:

8

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: .

GL#: OV

6/21/2021

Amount

$590.00

$370.00

$600.00

$1,560.00

$1,560.00

10f1

62 of 112



4, A&
“Saony s

826 Linger Ln
Austin TX 78721
(512) 973-8484

Bill To:

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680
United States

Due Date
7/23/2021

Terms

Net 30

Service Date Manifest

Quantity.

6/21/2021 IM/MD 2

6/21/2021 mB 2

6/21/2021 1167308 MB 1,000

Pay your bill online at:
www.wastewaterts.com
Customer ID: 116889

Invoice

#11111965

6/21/2021

Service Location:
Senna Hills - Lift Station # 4

Please Remit Payments To: 826 Linger Ln, Austin, TX 78721

Prickly Poppy Cove
Austin TX g8¥33
United States
PO # Sales Rep
Austin
Item Rate Amount
Hours Unit 155 - Vac-con Vactor Truck: $295.00 $590.00
Service for cleaning lift statlon to the floor
to remove solids, rags, grease and grit.
Hours Unit 135 - Bobtall Vacuum Truck: $185.00 $370.00
Service for #I”m ing wastewater during
cleaning, offloading Vactor Truck and
transportation for off-site disposal.
Gallons of Sanitary Sewer Solids $0.48 $480.00
Disposal Site: Austin WW Processing
Facllity
Invoice Total $1,440.00
Involice Balance $1,440.00
By/Date Received: {\ 24
By/Date Posted: ;
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deliverad to:
10of1

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: VAN

63 of 112



*200py st

826 Linger Ln
Austin TX 78721
(512) 973-8484

* Bill To:

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
P.O. Box 2445

Invoice

#11112421

Service Location

Senna Hills - Lift Statlon # 6
10828 1/2 Senna Hills Dr.

7/21/2021

Round Rock TX 78680 Austin TX 78738
United States United States
Yerms - DL Y D SalesRep
Net 30 8!201202? 123733 Austin
SeiviceDate . . Manifest Quarltlty EE CRate oun
77202021 RM/AM 175 Hours Unit 138 - Vac.con Vactor Truck: $20500  $516.25
Service for cleaning lift station to the floor
to remove solids, rags, grease and grit.
7/20/2021 JR 1.75 Hours Unit 135 - Bobtall Vacuum Truck: $185.00 $323.75
Service for pu #I mping wastewater during
cleaning, offloading Vactor Truck and
transportatian for off-slte disposal.
7/20/2021 1173809 JR 1,000 Gallons of Sanitary Sewer Solids $0.48 $480.00
Dls?osal Site: Austin WW Processing
Pay your bill online at:
www.wastewaterts.com Invoice Total $1,320.00
Customer ID: 116890 Tovelck/Balance $1.32000
Please Remit Payments To: B26 Linger Ln, Austin, TX 78721
Eyrizais feceivad:
Lyl iosiad:
Foam o Payimient,
Fowd ot sigod o
Mabss Ly/loaie:
e ' 10f1
OladEat GL#: (o OO

64 of 112



TEW
vl 4:-@

s E"m:f et

826 Linger Ln
Austin TX 78721
(512) 973-8484

Bill To: :

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
P.O. Box 2445

Invoice

#11112422

7/21/2021

~ Service Location; .

Senna Hills - Lift Station # 1
10425 Senna Hills Drive

Round Rock TX 78680 Austin TX 78738
United States United States
Terms . DileDate. PO# . . . ‘Sales Rep
Net 30 8/20/2021 123733 Austin
Service Date Manifest Quantity - :Item Rate ‘Amounit
712072021 RM/JM 175 Hours Unit 138 - Vac-con Vactor Truck: $295.00 $516.25
Service for cleaning lift station to remove
solids, grease, grit and heavy rags.
7/20/2021 JR 1.75 Hours Unit 135 - Bobtall Vacuum Truck: $185.00 $323,75
Service for pumping wastewater during
cleaning, offloading Vactor Truck and
transportation for off-site disposal.
772042021 1173810 )R 500 Gallons of Sanitary Sewer Solids $0.48 $240.00
Disposal Site: Austin WW Processing
Facllity
Pay your bill online at:
www.wastewaterts.com ingeiceifotsy $1.080.00
Customer ID: 110593 Tnvoice Balance $1,080.00
Please Remit Payments To: 826 Linger Ln, Austin, TX 78721
Eyifiate Receivad:
Ey/Cas v sted:
fgsriad tor Payment: _Z4/LY
Maiiad Byjuate: s

A

Gl

65 of 112



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

July 20, 2021

Senna Hills Municipal Utility District
% Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing:
GENERAL

BILL FLICKINGER

06/16/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours). Continue revising
minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

06/17/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours).
06/19/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting, (0.5 Hours).

06/22/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue work on
legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

06/23/21 Continue work on legislative update. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparation for next
board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

06/24/21 Conference with committee on preparation for tomorrow’s board meeting. (0.4
Hours).

06/25/21 Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.3 Hours).
07/09/21 Attend committee meeting on HOA facilities issues. (0.4 Hours).
07/16/21 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

Attomey BF: 6.8 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL
By/[he Received: |-
06/18/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hpiits): +ozted: AL 1/ /P /
. -
Aiprosd for Peviment; ﬂ{i/ / h/
LA |

Hend Lalivered ior
Maitsd ByfLate: ;
GLi: @ 330

66 of 112



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 20, 2021
Page 2

06/22/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hours).
06/23/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.4 Hours).

07/06/21 Email correspondence on reinstatement of Open Meeting requirements. (0.2
Hours).

Attorney MM: 1.0 Hour

HUNTER HUDSON

06/14/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours).
06/16/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.5 Hours).

Attorney HH: 0.8 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

06/15/21 Receive and review emails from Chet Palesko and David I. Perl on revisions to
Costing Sharing Agreement with LCRA. Send email to Kristi Hester on same.
Review replies. Several emails with Stacy Pandey on Cost Sharing Agreement.
(1.2 Hours). Reccive and review email from Corey Newhouse on completion of
his cybersecurity training. Forward to Lisa Wald. (0.2 Hours). Telephone
conference with Corey Newhouse on insurance matters. (0.2 Hours).

06/16/21 Receive and review email from Kristi Hester on changes to LCRA Cost Sharing
Agreement. Receive and review final version from Stacy Pandey. Arrange for
signature by David I. Perl. Receive same and send to LCRA. (1.0 Hour).
Receive updated information on cybersecurity training completion, (0.2 Hours),
Receive and review email from Corey Newhouse on committee meetings on
insurance matters. Send same to Lisa Wald. Send email to Corey Newhouse and
Joe Szoo attaching requested insurance documentation. Review cybersecurity
coverage. (0.7 Hours). Receive and review engineer’s report for agenda
package. Continue preparing for next week’s board meeting. Send draft
minutes to committes, (0.9 Hours). Receive updated Divestment Statue List
from the Texas Comptroller. (0.2 Hours).

06/17/21 Receive and review email from Stacy Pandey on final Cost Sharing Contract. (0.2
Hours).  Finalize agenda for posting with Travis County Clerk. Send to
Inframark for posting within the District. Continue preparing agenda package.
Receive and review bookkeeper’sreport.  Arrange to send to all parties. Arrange
to post agenda and package on District’s website. (2.6 Hours).

67 of 112



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 20, 2021

Page 3

06/21/21 Receive and review emails from Chet Palesko advising he cannot attend Friday’s
board meeting. Receive and review email from David L. Perl on revisions to
minutes.  Continue preparing for Friday’s board meeting. (0.7 Hours).
Receive and review email from TCAD on exemption verifications. (0.2 Hours).
Send email to Allen Douthitt on Truth-In-Taxation information. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

06/22/21 Receive and review Manager’s report.  Arrange to post on website. (0.5 Hours).

Continue preparation of legislative update, (0.2 Hours). Review information for
Truth-In-Taxation from Lisa Wald; complete form and send to TCAD. (0.5
Hours). Continue preparing for Friday’s board meeting, (0.3 Hours).

06/23/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparation
for Friday’s board meeting, Receive and review email from Corey Newhouse on
insurance questions. Send email to Julie Collette on same. Telephone
conference with Robin at TML regarding coverages. Respond to Corey
Newhouse and send sample cybersecurity policy to him. Armrange to publish
legislative update on District website. (2.0 Hours).

06/24/21 Receive and review TCAD email on Truth-In-Taxation form, (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparing for tomorrow’s board meeting. Continue preparation of
legislative update. (1.8 Hours). Send email to Lisa Wald on per diems. 0.2
Hours).

06/25/21 Receive and review email from Allen Douthitt on WTCPUA rate increase.
Complete preparation for and participate in board meeting. (3.0 Hours).

06/28/21 Review action items from Friday’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Receive, review
and respond to Robert Ferguson on contact information at AJ Gallagher. (0.2
Hours). Review email from Robert Ferguson on insurance matters. (0.2 Hours).

06/29/21 Arrange to post recording of board meeting on website. (0.2 Hours). Begin
preparing draft agenda for July, (0.3 Hours). Receive and review email from
Lisa McKenzie on watering schedule. Review DCP on same. Review
WTCPUA website on water schedule. Respond to Lisa McKenzie on same.
Review reply regarding signage. (0.7 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last
meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue review of TCAD update on upcoming
budget/tax setting. (0.3 Hours).

06/30/21 Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.7 Hours).

07/01/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

68 of 112



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 20, 2021
Page 4

07/07/21

07/09/21

07/13/21

07/15/21

07/16/21

07/20/21

Complete and submit the Secretary of State Annual Voting Systems Report. (0.5
Hours).

Receive and review email from Lisa McKenzie on filtration/sedimentation basin
issues. (0.2 Hours). Arrange committee meeting and send per diem request to
Lisa Wald. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to email from Chet Palesko on check from LCRA for
Costing Sharing Agreement. Send email to Allen Douthitt on same. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review lab invoice; send to Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Chet Palesko on check received from LCRA.
Obtain and send to Allend Douthitt. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review TCAD
email on updated certified values in connection with taxes rates. (0.2 Hours).

Review lab invoice; send to Lisa Wald for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review email from Lisa McKenzie on Golson pool construction. (0.2 Hours).
Continue drafting agenda and send to all parties. (0.4 Hours). Send email to
Lisa McKenzie on next week’s board meeting. Continue preparing for same.
(1.0 Hour).

Send email to Lisa Wald on per diems. (0.2 Hours). Review emails from Lisa
McKenzie attaching photos of Pricky Poppy Lift station and correspondence on
that property. (0.3 Hours). Review TCAD update on appraisal roll. (0.2
Hours). Review email wastewater capacity and on PUA water reservation. 0.2
Hours). Receive and review TCEQ information on courtesy compliance
reminders. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 26.4 Hours

ALLISON NIX

07/19/21

Forward Notice to Purchaser to realtor upon request. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 0.2 Hours

CHANCELIR MURDOCK

06/16/21

Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant CM: 0.3 Hours

69 of 112



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 20, 2021
Page 5

ADMINISTRATION OF CONTRACT BETWEEN THE DISTRICT,
SENNA HILLS HOA, SENNA HILLS. LTD. AND THE SENNA HILLS TRUST

BILL FLICKINGER
06/24/21 Complete preparation for and attend committee meeting on SHL contract issues
and possible mediation. (0.5 Hours). Telephone conference with Robert

Ferguson on recent request by Rip Miller’s engineer. Review emails on same.
(0.2 Hours).

07/09/21 Prepare for and attend committee meeting on SHL contract issues, (0.3 Hours).

07/20/21 Complete preparation for and attend committee meeting on status of SHL site
permit application. (1.5 Hours).

Attorney BF: 2.5 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

06/22/21 Review email on possible mediation dates. Send same to committee and schedule
committee meeting on same. (0.5 Hours).

06/24/21 Continue preparing for and participate in committee meeting on SHL matters.
(0.5 Hours). Prepare invoice to Rip Miller and send same to him. (0.5 Hours).

07/01/21 Receive and review email from Lance Lackey on confirmation of mediation date.
(0.2 Hours).  Arrange for committee meeting with HOA to prepare for mediation.
(0.3 Hours).

07/02/21 Receive and review emails from committee on mediation preparation. (0.3
Hours).

07/07/21 Review emails on confirmation of mediation and costs. (0.2 Hours).
07/08/21 Review emails from committee on conference call/mediation/SHL matters, 0.3
Hours). Receive and review Notice of Dismissal docket in connection with prior

lawsuit. (0.2 Houss).

07/13/21 Receive and review engineering invoice from Robert Ferguson regarding SHL
matters. (0.2 Hours).

07/14/21 Receive and review emails on mediation preparation. (0.2 Hours).

70 of 112



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 20, 2021
Page 6

07/15/21 Receive and review emails from committee on City of Austin comments to SHL
application and prepare for upcoming committee meeting on same. (0.4 Hours).

07/16/21 Review file in connection with Notice of Dismissal for D-1-GN-12-000602. 0.2
Hours), Receive and review email from John Chamblee on SHL matters. (0.2
Hours).

07/20/21 Prepare for committee meeting regarding site permit application and participate in
same. (1.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 5.7 Hours

Attorney BF: 6.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,210.00
Attorney MM: 1.0 Hour @ $325.00 per hour $325.00
Attomey HH: 0.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $260.00
Legal Assistant JC: 26.4 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $3,036.00
Legal Assistant AN: 0.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $23.00
Legal Assistant CM: 0.3 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $34.50
Attorney BF: 2.5 Hours @ $325.00 per hour — Administration of Contract $812.50
Legal Assistant JC: 5.7 Hours @ $115.00 per hour — Administration of Contract  $655.50
CLIENT EXPENSES
289 Photocopies @ $.20 each $57.80
164 Color Photocopies @ $.50 each $82.00
Travis County Clerk $3.00

Total Client Expenses $142.80

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $7,499.30

a\blls\Seana-202 .7
022072021

71 0of 112



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr

906 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Texas 78628
(512) 825-7162

invoice Date

) 7115/2021
Senna Hills MUD

P.0O.Box 2445 Involce #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF 2021-7

ATTN: Allen Douthitt

J Customer ID #
Senna

Service
Date Description Price Total

711/21-7131/21 Mowing/Trimming Services $2,430.00

Senna Hills WW Treatment Plant

Lift Station-Bee Caves Road

Lift Station-Prickly Poppy

Lift Station-Behind Taylor Lake

Irrigation Pump Station-Behind Taylor Lake
Wet Well-Behind Taylor Lake

Bee Caves Pond

Taylor Lake Irrigation Pond

Milangro Pond

Lift Station Pond-Strawflower

Lots an Gilia

Pond behind Senna Hills Drive

3 Areas in front of Ponds

Easement beside 10728 Senna Hills Bivd
Strawfiower Pond In-flow and Qut-flow
Milangro Pond Qutflow

V-Notch Weir by WWTP

7162021 Mowing Services $2,250.00

Mow Irrigation Fiel%state Received: /40 7/,
7712021 Trimming ServicesBy/Date Posted: $500.00

Weedeat Around [rxigati S
Irrigation Fields ﬂﬁ;ﬁ}%g&’ﬁ? %’J‘&Mﬁﬁ f
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
Ql.#: &2

TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $5,180.00

All Payments Due Upon Recelpt. Late Paymont Penalty of 5% Applied to Unpald Balance After 8/14/2021

72 of 112



Expenditures - Bookkeeper's Account

73 of 112



Form 941 flll' 2021:

m
Department of the Treasury

Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

95112k

{Rav. June 2021) — Intemal Revenue Service OMB No. 1545-0029
Employer Identificatian number EN) [74—2722338 J Repo’rt for this Quarter of 2021
(Check onel)
Name (not your frade name) ‘ Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF 1: January, February, March

|

Addreas fP. 0. Box 2445 ]

Number Stroal Suite or room number

Trade name (if any}

2: April, May, June
D 3: July, August, September

D 4: October, November, December

Go to www.irs.gov/Form841 for
instructions and the latest information.

Slale 2IP cade

| Round Rock T[zx ] [78680 |
City

Forelgn country neme Forelgn provincefcounty Forelgn postel code

Read the separate instructions befaore you complete Farm 941, Type or print within the boxes.

REV 06/22/21 QBOT

Answer these questions for this quarter.

1 Number of employees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay period

Including: June 72 {Quarter 2}, Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dec, 12 (Quarter 4)

g 2 |

2  Wages, tips, and other compensation 2 ] 4,500. OOJ

3 Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation . 3 [ 24.0 OJ

4 1f no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social securlty or Medioare tax D GCheck and go to line 6.

Column 1 Cofumn 2
sa Taxable sociat securitywages*. . | 4r500.00|xo124=| 558 .00 ] [ fiockosisutieaueiestsores?
sa [) Qualifiod sick leave wages* . | | x0.062 | i et
id after March 31, 2020, for

ga (i) Qualified family leave wages” . I J x 0,062 = | f;ka: b:rfam.qprﬂ 1, 2021, e

5b Taxable sacial security tips . [ | xo.124 = B

Sc Taxable Medicare wages &tips. . | 4,500.00 |x0.020=_ 130.50 |

§d Taxable wages & tips subject to

Additional Medicare Tax withholding ‘ J % 0.008 = F ]

Se Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines Sa, 5af), 5a(i), Sb, 5¢, and 5d 53[ 688.5 M

5f Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand—Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions) Sfr |

8 Total taxes before adjustments. Add lines 3, e, and 5f . 6 r 712. 5ﬂ

7  Cument quarter's adjustment for fractions of cents . 7 l 0.02 l

8 Current quarter's adjustment for sick pay . 8 r |

9 Current quarter’s adjustments for tips and group-term life insurance . 9 l |
10 Total taxes after adjustments. Comblne fines 6 through 8 10 r 712.52 l
11a Qualified small business payroli tax credit for increasing research activitles. Attach Form 8974 11ar l
1ib Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for feave taken

before April 1, 2021 A S mf J

1ic Nonrefundable portion of employoe retention credit 11cr }

P You MUST complete all three pages of Farm 941 and SIGN it.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. BAA

i text o) |
FdhO&¥rov. 6-2021)



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

SSN

5850

e 2178

Employee

David Per, 1717 Allium Dr., Austin, TX 78733

Eamings and Hours Q Rate Cument __ YTD Amount

Direclor Fees 150.00 2,100,00

Taxes wrent D nt

Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00

Federal Withhelding 0.00

Social Security Employee -9.30 -130.20

Medlicare Employee 217 -30.45
-11.47 -180.85

Net Pay 438.53 1,839.36

Mamo

Direclor Fees - June 24, 2021 Sub-commitiee Meating

Senna Hills M.U.D. - GF, P. 0. Box 2445, Round Rock, TX 76680

Pay Period: 06/02/2021 - 07/0142021

Pay Date: 07/01/2021

[La1084M1B] 8396349

ki 7 [

75 of 112



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

88

5851

Employee
Lisa 3. McKenzle, 10318 Indigo Broom Loop, Austin, TX 78733

mings and Ql Rate nt Amount
Direclor Fees 150,00 1,950.00
Taxes Current___ YTD Amount
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00
Federal Withholding 0.00
Soclal Securily Employse -8.30 -120.80
Medicare Employee -&1% +28.28
-11.4 -148.18
Net Pay 138.82 1,800.82

Mgmo
Direclor Fees - June 24, 2021 Sub-committee Meeting

Senna Hills MU.D. - GF, P. O. Box 2445, Round Rock, TX 76680

“.+7.3385
Pay Perlod: 00/02/2021 - 07/0172021

maud 70 />

Pay Date: 07/01/2021

[L81064M10) 8306348

76 of 112



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT 5852

LCRA 7/17/2021
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
6/30/2021 Bill 522869-Jun 2021 4,009,54 4,009.54 4,009.54
Check Amount 4,009.54
Cash - ABC Bookkeep Raw Water - June 2021 4,009.54

[LB1084M18] 8388349

77 of 112



Gy

Lower Colarado River Authority
Questions for firm raw water service, call {(512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Prevlous Balance $4,313.80
ENERGY « WATER * COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(4,313.80)
Credlts / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $0.00
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 Current Charges $4,000.64
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $4,009,54
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROGK TX 78880-2445
Page 1 of.
Service Address: Account Customer Statorment Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00522869 00500969 06/30/21 0713011
Coniract 800-021-3940
Service From Service to Meter Days Pravious Read Current Read Use (Gal)
05/04/21 06/03/21 56506845 30 293882.00 299244,00 5,362,000.00
05/04/21 06/03/21 56520855 30 75007.00 76657.00 1,650,000.00
05/04/21 06/03/21 LOSS-56506 30 293882.00 299244 00 29,491.00
06/04/21 06/03/21 LOSS-56520 30 75007.00 76657.00 9,075.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 404.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Maonth Use (AF)
Previous Balance $4,313.80 Jan 2021 17.26
Payment - Thank You $(4,313.80) Feb 2021 1366
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2021 15.75
Raw Water Apr 2021 19.44
Monthly Reservation Fee 33.67 $72.50 $2,440.83 May 2021 25.80
Raw Water - Firm 21.64 $72.50 $1,668.71 vhin 2023 2164
Current Charges $4,009.54 ke e
1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Account Balance $4,009.54

LCRA Is offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost and irrigation evaluations. To get mare detailed information and

PAYMENT OPTIONS
Mall: Online: . In Parson: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 307589 lcra.org/paywaterblll | ocal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMargan Chasa Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1588 {HEB charges a fee) ABA #111-000-814 ABA#021-000-021
Account 409922872675 Account #09922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty cherges If payment is not recelved by the due date
Return this portion with your payment, Allow 5 daye by mail.
Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00522869 00500969 06/30/21 07730121 $4,009.54
ENERGY « WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES
By/Date Received: / é/ 30U
By/Date Posted: 4/&:4 /
Approved for P
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 PP ) QUL v L!/
cio BOTT & DOUTHITT, pLLe  Hand Delivered to:__, Rl
ATTN: LISA WALD i ; 7 —_
Mailed By/Date:_/ty 7// LCRA

PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Page10f2

Gl#_ (R03= 1588, 7,

('//)‘7'20/ :O“)(/“/Qg?

PO Box 301589
Dallas, TX 75303-1589

005228bL9005009E8dtAs00a 5y



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Time Warner Cable
Date Type Reference
6/30/2021 BIl 0143377062021

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Interet - June 2021

Original Amt,
125.11

Balance Due
125.11

711/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5853

Payment
125.11
125.11

125.11

(LB1084M1B] 8306349

79 of 112



Spectrum:

BUSINESS’

June 20, 2021

Invoice Number: 0143377062021
Account Number: 8260 16 011 0143377
Security Code: 3550

Service At: 10500 BEE CAVES RD

AUSTIN TX 78733-5914
SPECTRUM BUSINESS NEWS

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263

Previous Balance 125.11
Payments Received -Thank You! -125.11
Remaining Balance $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 124.98
Taxes, Fees and Charges 0.13
Current Charges $125.11
Total Due by 07/07/21 $125.11
By/Date Recsived:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment: /I
Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. Hand Delivered to:
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a Mailed By/Date: //L'// 7/ /
customer. 7 /
GL#: @125

80 of 112



Page 2 of 2 June 20, 2021
SENNA HILLS MUD
Invoice Number; 0143377062021

Spectrum»
BUSINESS’

Contact Us
Vislt us at SpectrumBusiness.net

Account Number: 8260 16 011 0143377 Or, call us at 1-866-519-1263
Souriyace: 3660 8260 1600 NO RP 20 08212021 NNNNNYNN 01 008045 0085
: Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service — In accordance with the
Charge Details Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are bifled on
Previous Balance 125.11 a monthly basls. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly
Payment - Thank You 06/09 12511 s!.ll_:scrlpllon services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current
Remaining Balance 30.00 billing month.

Payments received after 06/20/21 wlll appear on your next bill.
Serwce from 06/20/21 through 07/19/21

SpetrumBusInss I - ‘ 19.9

Internet

Promotional Discaunt -20.00
Spectrum WiFi o 0.00
Web Hosting 0.00
Seeurity Sulte 0.00
Domaln Name 0.00
Vanity Emall 0.00
Static IP § 24.99

$124.98

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $124.98

State Cost Recovery Fee 0.13

Taxes, Fees and Charges Total $0.13
Current Charges §126.11
Total Due by 07/07/21 5126.11

Bifling Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for
your area (including sales, exclse, user taxes, efc.). These taxes and fees
may change without notice.

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum’s detalled standard terms and
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable televislon, high-speed
data, and/or Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of
your Spactrum provided services.

Recovery Fee - Spectrum imposes surcharges to recover costs of
camplying with its governmantal obligations. Specifically, Spectrum
chooses to impose the Sfate Cost Recovery Fee to recover the cost of
Spectrums Texas Margins Tax fiability.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A (ate fee will be assessed for past
due oharges for service.

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to
register a complaint if you disagree with your charges.

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - If your check fs returned, you expressly authorize your
bank accaunt to be electronically debited for the amount of the check plus
any applicable fees. The use of a check for payment is your
acknowledgment and acceptance of thie policy and its terms and
conditions.

81 of 112

]



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
Waste Management of Texas, Inc.
Date Type Reference Qriginal Amt,
7/1/2021  Bill 0122526-2161-5 314.42

Cash - ABC Bookkeep Garbage Service - July 2021

Balance Due
314.42

7/1/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5854

Payment
314.42
314.42

314.42

[LB1084M1B] 8325349

82 of 112



WASTE MMANAGENVIENT

: How To Contact Us

Visit wm.com

To setup your enline profite, sign up for paperless
statementts, manage your acoount, view holiday schedules,
pay your invoice or schedule a pidkup

) [=][]

Customer Service:
(800) 800-5804

INVOICE

Customer ID:
Customer Name:
Service Period:
invoice Date:
invoice Number:

Your Paymént Is Due

Jul 24, 2021

If full payment of the invoiced amount is not received
within your contractual terms, you may be dharged a
monthly kate charge of 2.5% of the unpaid amount, witha
mininum montly charge of $5, or such late charge
alowed under applicable law, regulationor cortract.

Page 1 of 2

2-56760-05068
SENNA HILLS MUD
07/01/21-07/31/21
06/24/2021
0122526-2161-5

$314.42

If payment is received after
07/24/2021: § 322.28

Previous Balance

+

Current Invoice
Charges

Total Account
Balance Due

314.42

(313.66)

0.00
SRR e e Sl

ST e S R
Details for Service Locatlon: Customer ID: 2-56760-05068
Severn Trent Service, 10500 Fm 2244, Austin TX 78733
De_scrlption N _ - Date Ticket Quantity Amount
2 Yard Dumpster Service o 07/01/21 1.00 22238
Fuel / Environmental Charge Lo . 81,11
Regulatory Cost Recovery Charge By/Date Received: (.0 m ‘;) \ 1093
NON TAXABLE 0.00% By/Date-Posted: Py @/2‘ b 0.00
o L
Total Current Charges = Tl ~ 314.42

Approved-forPayment: Eﬂﬂ Y

Hand Delivered to;

VA

Mailed By/Date:/ ,/,3// 7//

GL#:

{, 100

L I B Y

83 of 112



SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
AT&T

Date Type Reference
71/2021  Bill 512A8560574754-7/21

Cash - ABC Bookkesp Telephone - July 2021

Original Amt,
606.47

Balance Due
606.47

7/8/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5855

Payment
606.47
606.47

606.47

|LB81064M18] 8386349

84 of 112



a3

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

SENNA HILLS MuD LS
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Previous Consotidated Bill 605.04
Payment Recejved 8-15 Thank youl 805.04CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 808.47
Total Amount Due $606.47
Amount Due in Full By Jul 23, 2021

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services .00
1 800 321.2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 2B&-8313

Individual Account Summary 1
Total Current Charges

606.47
606.47

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted: V/f.u
Approved for Payment: )

Hand Deliverad to: 1
Mailed By/Date: ,/é&- / /K;'\
/S~

GL#:

News You Can Use Summary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT « LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
« FEE DESCRIPTIONS « STILLGETTING PAPER?
See “News You Can Use" for additional information

Aeturn bottam partion with your check in the enclosed envelope,

Page 1af2
Accaunt Number 512 A85-6057 475 4
Billing Date Jun 29, 2021

Web Site att.com

AT&T IS SO MUCH MORE.

Enjoy the best of TV, wireless, internet and other premium
services from AT&T. Explore the best deals available to you.
Our staff is standing by, eager to assist you: 877.999.0592

Individual Account Summary

Consolidetad Summary of Cerrent Charges

Account Qther Total
Number Plans and Servicas Pravidare Tares Charges

§12 263-0181 479 169.42 .aa 00 169.42
5612 203-0347 268 #.n .00 .00 “un
612 269-40840 075 “u.n 13.60 .00 68.21
512 269-9208 800 “u.n 00 00 “.n
512 263-0211 648 un .00 00 N
617 402-1142 011 8.7 00 00 8.7
Totals 692,97 13.50 00 008.47
PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you lor being a valued custemer. Please he aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your dccount current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to infarm you that certain charges such as your telephaone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in arder to prevent interruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $606.47 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, vaice mail, laLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted,

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your
records.

FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recovers a portion of AT&T's internal costs
associated with the Federal Communications Commission’s Universal Service Fund
and related programs. The Faderal Regulatory Fee recovers amounts paid to the
federal government far regulatary costs and telecommunications services for the
hearing impaired, and costs associated with local number portability administration.
These fees are nottaxes or charges that the government requires AT&T to collect
from its customers.

STILL GETTING PAPER?
Email us at GoPaperless@att.com with the subject line "Save Paper” to
sign up for pagerless billing todayl

Local 8arvices provided by ATET Arkansos, ATAT Kaneas, AT&T Missausi,
AT&T Oklahomp, or AT&T Toxas basad upon tho service address location.

B0 GREEN - Enroll in papesiass hilting. 85 of 112

AL B g it B



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI
PO 80X 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680

Previous Bill .00
Payment ,00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 169.42
Total Applied $169.42

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 288-B313

Total Current Charges

News You Can Use Summary

» LONG DIST. PROVIDERS .
» COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
» STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use" for additianal information

FEE DESCRIPTIONS
= LDCALTOLL INCREASE

1869.42

169.42

Page 1of2
Aceount Number
Billing Date Jun 29, 2011

Weh Site att.com

512 263-0161 479 7

Plans and Services X

Pramations and Discounts

Item
No. Description

1. Your cantract for .00
participation in Business
Lacal Calling expired May
2021,
0 Servica - thre Jul 28
Charges for 512 253-0161
2 Bus Laca! Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage
Charges far 512 263-5499
3. BusLocal Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller (D Name Delivery
Caller [0 Number Detivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unfimited Local Usage
Total Monthly Service 130.00
Surcharges and Other Feas
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 18.68
5. 911 Fee 1.00
8. State Cost-Recovery Fee .80
1. Federal Universal Service Fee 7.9
8, Cost Assessment Charge 12.24
Total Surcharges and Othar Foes 38.42
Taxes
8. Federal .00
10. State and Locat .00
Tatal Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 189.42

Amount Subject to Salas Tax: 30

Local Sarvicos provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missour,
AT&T Oklahoma, or ATAT Texas bassd upon the sorvico address location.

86 of 112



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous 8ill
Payment
Adjustments
Balance

Current Charges

Total Applied
to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Dnline: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 BOO 286-8313

Total Current Charges

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page
ATTN DAVID ISBELL Account Numher
5008 BURLESON RD Billing Date
AUSTIN TX 78744

Web Site

1of2

512 263-0347 259 @

Jun 29, 2021
att.com

Plans and Services

.00 ], .
Promations and Discounts
a0 Item
’ Na. Description
00 1. Yaur contract for oo
participation in Business
.00 Lacal Calling expired May
07,
.71 . 28
2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 95.00
Business Lina {Measured Rate}
Caller {0 Name Delivery
Caller |9 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Tauchtone
Unfimited Local Usage
Surcharges and Other Fees
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.28
4. 911 Fee .50
84.71 5. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 3.85
T. Cast Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Othar Fees 10.7
Taxes
8. Federal .00
84.71 8 State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 84.71

Amount Subjoct to Sales Tax: .15

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local tall or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your

records.

News You Can Use Sumimary

+ LONG DIST. PROVIOERS
e COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
See “News You Can Use" for additianal information

» FEE DESCRIPTIONS
» STLLGETTING PAPER?

Local Sarvicas provided by AT&T Ark

AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missour,

AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Toxas based upon tho service address lacation.

87 of 112



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 08.21
Total Applied $98.21

to 512 AB5-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt , Page

Plans and Services 1 84.71
1 800 321-2000

Service Changes:

1 B0OO 321-2000
Repair Services:

1 BOO 286-8313

AT&T Long Distance 1 13.50
1 BOO 321-2000
Total Current Charges 98.21

News You Can Use Summary

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS o FEE DESCRIPTIONS
¢ COST ASSESSMENT CHRG » STILLGETTING PAPER?
See "News You Can Use” for additional information

SENNA HILLS MUD LSt Page 10f2

STE 105 Account Number 512 263-4640 075 6
1421 W WELLS BRANCH PKWY Billing Date Jun 29, 2021
PFLUGERVILLE TX 76860

Weh Site att.com

Plans and Services

Promotions and Diseaunts

Itam
Na. Description
1. Your contract fer .00
participation in Business
Local Calling expired May
2021,

Maonthly Service - Jun 29 thru Jul 28

2 Hus Lacel Calling Unlimited B 65.00
Business Line {(Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Detivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtane
Unlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Other Faeg

3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 0.20
4. 911 Fee .§0
5. State Cost-Recavery Fee 15
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 3.685
7. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 190.1
Taxes
8. Federal .00
9. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00

Total Plans and Servicas
Amount Subject to Sales Tex: .15

84.71

ATET Long Distance

Inportan t1

Hesasge Regarding Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terms & Conditions for ATAT Long
Distance, accesa wwi.att.comfsarvicapublications
or call ATAT at the tol1 fres number on yeur bill.

Looal Sarvioes providad by ATET Arkaneas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Miasout,
AT&T Okishoma, or AT&T Tenas based upon tha servica nddress focation.

88 of 112




SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Paga 20f2

STE 105 Account Numher 512 263-4640 075 B
1421 W WELLS BRANCH PXWY Billing Date Jun 29, 2021
PFLUGERVILLE TX 78580

AT&T

((©

ATLT Long Distance Taxes
Description

22, Fadsral Tax .00
— Inveice Summary 29. State and Local Taxes 05
{asof June 16, 2021) Total Taxes 05
Current Charges
Sarvice Charges .80 Koy to Calling Codes
Credits and Adjustoents 80 b Doy
Call Charges .
Surcharges and Other Feas 1.00 Total ATAT Long Distance 13.50
Taxes
Total Invoice Summary 13.50

Sarvice rges

LONG D!ST. PROVIDERS

Monthly Service Charges iy .
Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance
Typa of Sarvice Pariod aty or a campany that resells their services as yaur primary local toll casrier and
1. BUS CLIKG 08/15-07714 1 3.00 ATRT Long Distance or a company that resells their se(vicgs as ]
Total Manthly Service Charges $.00 your primary long distance carvier. Please cantact us if this daes not agree with
yaur records.
Total Service Charges 3.00 FEE DESCRIPTIONS

The Administrative Expense Fee recavers a portion of ATRT's internal costs
associated with the Federal Communications Commission's Universal Service Fund
and selated programs. The Federal Regulatory Fee racovers amaunts paid to the
federal government for regulatary costs and telecammunications services for the

Call Chargas - May 15th thry Jum 131h
Calls for 512-263-4640

Domestic hearing impaired, and costs assaciated with lacal number portability administ-ation.
Iten These fees are nattaxes or charges that the gavernment requires ATAT to coflect
Ho. Date Time Placa Called Kusber Code Hin from its customers.

2.5-20 120P BARKER TX 281 388-8211 ] 1:00 56 COST ASSESSMENT CHRG

3.5-27 120F BARKER X 281 a@B-8211 D 1:00 .56 ATA&T charges you this manthly per line amount to recover its ongaing costs

4.5-21 1207 BARKER TX 281 3g8-82t1 D 1:00 58 incurred for praparty taxes and supparting the administration of lscal number

5.5-27 143P DARKER TX 241 38-8211 D 1:00 86 portability, a government program that enables customers ta retain their telephone

6.6-27 1627 BARKER TX 231 3pd-6211 D 1:00 .56 number when changing service praviders, This fee is not a tax or charge that the

7.6-01 11504 BARKERTX 281 3m@-82t1 O 1:00 .56 gavernment requires ATAT to collect from its customers.

8.8-03  120P BARKER TX 281 369-8211 ] §:08 .61

0.6-09 6237 BARKER TX 281 308-8211 D 1:00 .58 STILL GETTING PAPER?

10.6-00  721P BARKER TX 281 398-8211 D 1:08 61 Email us at GoPaperless@attcom with the subject line "Save Paper” to

11,8-10  12{P BARKER TX 281 388-6214 D 1:00 .58 sign up for paperless billing tedayl

12,6-13  452P BARKER TX 281 388-8214 ] 1:00 .56

13.6-13  802P BARKER TX 281 388-02H D 1:00 56

14.6-14 11484 BARKER TX 281 398-0214 D 1:00 .56 Terms and Conditions

15.6-14  {17P BARKER ™X 261 388-8211 D 1:00 .56

16.6-14  128P BARKER TX 261 398-8211 D 1:08 .81

Subtetal Domestic Calls for 512-263-9640 8.55 PAOVIDER QUESTIONS
You may centacttha Publie Utility Commission of Texas, Otfica of Customer
Protection, P.0, Box 13320, Austin, TX 78711-3326, §-512-838-7120 ur tall-

Tatal Domestic Calls tor 512-263-4650 8.53 tras in Toxas ac 1-886-782-8477 or by e-mail at customer®pue, siata.oLus
il you hollave tha (ocal ar tong distanca talaphene provider on yourblil
Total Calls for 512-263-8640 8.55 a50 not corract or if there are unautharizad charges on your biil
Tatal Call Charges B.55 Haering snd spoech impaired customers with text telaphones (TTY) may
call 1-512-636-7138. When corrospondlng by mall, include your
es somplalnt and coples of the phona bills.
Dascription

t7. Foderal Regulatory Fee

18. Fedaral Universal Service Fee

19. State Cost-Recovery Fee

20. TX D111ty Gross Rscelpts Assessmant
21. Texas Universal Service
Tatal Surcharges and Othier Fees

Ploaen contact ATAT to swinch back w tho pravidar of your cholce or if

you ballays thara ara any unautharized chargas on your bill, For n complete

listing of Terms and Conditlons, visit us at att.com/servicapublication

© 2008 AT&T Intallectun] Proporty. All rights rasarved.

1083,002.021684.04.07.0000000 NNNNNNNY 020817020017 89 of 112



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 84.71
Total Applied $84 .71

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

SENNA HILLS MUD LSI Page 10f2
ATTN: DAVID ISBELL
5008 BURLESON RD
AUSTIN TX 78744

Account Number 512 263-9209 900 7
Billing Date Jun 29, 2021

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Pramotions and Discounts

[tem
No. Description
1. Your contract for
participation in Business
Local Calling expired May
2021.

Manthly Service - Jun 29 thew Jul 28

2, Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line {Measurad Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Tauchtone
Unlimited Lacal Usage

Surcharges and Othar Faes

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.71

1 80D 321-2000

Service Changes:

1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:

1 800 286.8313

Total Current Charges 84.71

3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.2
4. 91 Fee .50
6. State Cost-Recovery Fee A5
8. Federal Universal Service fee 3.85
7. Cast Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Othter Fees 19.7
Taxes
B. Federal ,00
0. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Total Plans and Services 84.71

News You Can Use Summary

+ LONG DIST. PROVIDERS « FEE DESCRIPTIONS

s COST ASSESSMENT CHAG ¢ LOCAL TOLL INCREASE
* STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News Yau Can Use” for additional information

Amount Subject to Sales Tax: .15

News You Can Use i

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

ar a company that resalls their services as your primary lacal totl carrier and
that you have chosen notto selecta leng distance carrier. Please contact
us if this does not agree with your racards.

Local Servicee provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okdahoma, or AT&T Tenss hasad upon the sorvica nddrase (ocation.

90 of 112




Total Current Charges

» LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
¢ COSTASSESSMENT CHRG
+ STILLGETTING PAPER?
See "News You Can Use" for additiona! information

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Batance .00
Current Charges 84.71
Total Applied $84.71

to 512 A85-6057

Do Not Pay

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 84.71

1800 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

84.71

News You Can Use Summary

* FEE DESCRIPTIONS
« LOCALTOLL INCREASE

PER AQUA SOURCE INC
5008 BURLESON RD
AUSTIN 7X 78244

SENNA HILLS MuD LS) Page 10f2

Account Number 512 283-9211 945 &
Billing Date Jun 24, 2021

web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Promotions and Discaunts

ltem
No, Description

1. Yaur contract for .00
participation in Business
Lacal Calling expired May
2021
Manthiy Servies - Jun 29 thra Jul 28
2. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B 85.00
Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller |D Name Delivery
Caller [D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtane
Unlimited Lacal Usage
Surcharges and Other Fees
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.20
4 911 Fee 50
5. State Cast-Recovery Fee A5
8. Federal Univarsal Service Fee 3.85
7. Cast Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 10.71
Taxes
8. Federal .00
8. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00
Tatal Pians and Services B4.71

Amount Subject ta Sales Tax: 1§

News You Can Use =

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have selected AT&T Local Services

or a company that resells their services as your primary locat toll carrier and
that you have chasen not to select 2 lang distance carrier. Please cantact
us if this does nat agree with yaur records.

Looal Sarvices provided by ATET Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, ATAT Missour,
AT&T Okiahomn, or ATKT Texas haced upon the sarvice addross location,

91 of 112



<
&3 AT&T

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill .00
Payment .00
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 84.71
Total ARpliad $84 .71
to 512 AB5-6057
Do Not Pay
Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1 B4.71

1 BOO 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 BOO 286-8313

Total Current Charges 84.71

News You Can Use Summary

* LONG DIST. PROVIDERS » FEE DESCRIPTIONS
* COST ASSESSMENT CHRG « STILLBETTING PAPER?
See *News You Can Use™ for additional informatian

SENNA HILLS MUD Page 10f?2
ACCTS PAYABLE 105

1105 CLAYTON LN STE 200W
AUSTIN rX 78728

Account Nomber 512 402-1142 910 3
Billing Date  Jun 23, 202t

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Pramotions and Discounts

{tem
No. Description
1. Your contract for 00
participation in Business
Local Calling expired May
2021.

Manthly Service - Jun 29 thru Jul 28

2. Bus Locat Calling Unlimited B 65.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller |0 Name Delivery
Caller |0 Number Delivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtene
Unlimited Local Usage

urchar nd Fees ;
3 Federal Subscriber Line Charge §.28

4. 911 Fee .50

5. State Cost-Racovery Fee A5

B. Federal Universal Service Fee 3.05

7. CostAssessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Othier Fees 19.71
8. Fedaral .00

8. State and Local .00
Total Taxes .00

Total Plans and Saervices
Amount Subject to Sajes Tax: 1§

News You Can Use

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that yau have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with yaur
records,

Local Servicas provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Misaouri,
AT&T Oklahome, or AT&T Texns bassd upon tho servico addrass location.

92 of 112



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT

City of Austin
Date
6/30/2021 BIill
6/30/2021 Bill
6/30/2021 Bill
6/30/2021  Bili
6/30/2021  8Ill

Type Reference

462923739254
359510502268
353063207654
612694085532
606314802972

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt,
57.40

8523

98.74

192.42
149.62

Balance Due
57.40

85.23

98.74
192.42
149.62

7/8/2021

Discount

Check Amount

5856

Payment
§7.40
85.23
88.74

192.42
1490.62
583.41

583.41

[L810G4M1B] 8386349

93 of 112



POODOL-002bLu7?

'IHE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

leoz BRE PP

Pagetof2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLS MU D

Service Address: 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR,
ZIP; 78733

Account Number: 60663 30000

Invoice Number: 606314902972

Bill Print Date Jun 28, 2021
Due Date Jul 16, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $139.43
Payment recelved - Thank you -$139.43
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$149.62
Current Balance $149.62
It Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $149.62)
By/Date Recalved: _QLQ‘ I:_j 23\
By/Date Posted: W
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: _¢te. /4.

GL#: (/00

Continued On Next Page é}

94 of 112



POOOOL-00261Y7

Service Details

Page2 i 2

ELECTRIC SERVIGE 10724 1/2 STRAW FLOWER DR, ZIP: 78733

Cureant

Month
Days of service 30
kWh Used 1433
Avgi. KWh ger day 47.8
Aup. cost per day §4.99

13 month avg. consumption; 1352,69

Meter # 6152385

Read Date 05/25/2021 06/24/2021  Consumption |

Read 26126 27559 1433
Reading Difference 1433
Total Consumptian in KWH 1433
Demand Usage 8.31
Power Factar 0.60

GOA - Electric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW

Customer Charge........... e e $18.00
Energy Charga 1,433 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh...............cvvunes $68.81
Community Beneflt Charges . . ... .oovvvnevneiaviaeniinanironans $4.24
Regulatory Charges 1,433 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh .................. $14.46
Power Supply Adjustment 1,433 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh (summar) . .. .. $44.11
Total Current Gharges . ....... un e ey v o e A R LA i $149.62
Commerclal Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNE . . o ov v it ii et e $149,62

TOTALGURRENTCHARGES ... .......covvieeiniiiiniianss $149.62

95 of 112



PODOOL-002L1L48 loz BRE PPS -

fage1of2
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 61251 060000
Invoice Number: 612694085532
Bill Print Date Jun 29, 2021
Due Date Jul 16, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $178.93
Payment received - Thank you -$178.93
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service +$192 42
Current Balance $192.42
It Payment Is raceived after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $192.42)
By/Date Received: Q_ﬂ_ -
By/Date Posted: _.,‘44"’ L/ y
Approved for Payment: _ —

Hand Celivered to:
Mailed By/Dats:

GL#: (o]0

SRR Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

96 of 112



PODODL-DO2614E

Service Details

Page20f2

gy _ELECTRIC SERVIGE

Days of sarvice 30
kWh Used 1899
Avp). kWh per day 633
Avg. cost per day $6.41

13 month avg. consumption: 1806.92

10425 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733

Meler # 6172533
| Read Date 15/25/2021 06/24/2021  Consumption |

Read 20397 22296 1899
Reading Difference 1899
Total Cansumption in KWH 1899
Demand Usage 10.20
Power Factor 0.63

COA - Electrlc Commercial Secoridary Voltage <10kW

LT 14l ] 3 ' P $18.00

Energy Charge 1,899 kWh at $0.04802 per kWh ... ....oveieieivnnnn. $91.19

Community Benefli Charges . ...t i ieanes $5.62

Regulatory Charges 1,899 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh .................. $19.16

Power Supply Ad]ustmem 1,809 KWh at $0 03078 per kWh (summer) ... .. $58.45

Total Current.Charges . . e et s e e 1 1 e s — $192.42

Commerclal Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNL . ..ottt e it e e e $192.42

97 of 112




POUODL-002b1N3

THE CI

S COMP!

lo2 BRE FPS

Summary of Service

Paget0of2

SENNAHILLSMUD
78733

Bill Print Date
Due Date

Elactric Service

Account Number: 35350 40000
Invaice Number: 353063207654

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill

Payment received - Thank you
Previous Balance

Current Activity/Charges

Gurrent Balance
If Paymant is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.

Service Address: 10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:

Jun 29, 2021
Jul 16, 2021

$131.43
-$131.43

$0.00

+$98.74
$98.74

 Total Amount Due

$98.74)

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed Qy/Date:

Approved for Payment:

)
N

GL#:

(7/0)

Continued On Next Page %

98 of 112



FOODOYL-DO026LY43

Service Details

Pape2ol2

.a?iiﬁﬂ

KO S ELECTHC SERuCE

of servioa 34

h Used 879
Avg. KWh per day 203
Avgl. cost por day $3.28

13 month avg. consumgption: 1127.38

10828 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP; 78733

Meler # 6153727
| Read Date 05/25/2021 06/24/2021 Consumption |
Read 20517 21396 879
Reading Differance 879
Totaf Consumption In KWH B79
Demand Usage 6.03
Power Factor 0.81

COA - Electric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW

CUSIOMBE CMaIE . . o v v vv vttt e et e e e e e ra e e naranenens $18.00
Energy Charge 879 kWh at $0.04802 perkWh ., .......c.covvvvviinnss $42.21
Community Beneflt Charges . .........c.coovvir i iiei i $2.60
Regulatory Charges 879 kWh at $0.01008 perkWh .............covvenn $8.87
Pawer Supply Ad]ustment 879 kWh at $0 03078 per kWh (summar) ...... $27.06
Total Currant Charges . . iiavii SR . <. Iy |
Commerclal Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNt. .. ..ovve it i e e e $98.74

e more

99 of 112



3oz BRE PRS -

Page10l2

Summary of Service

SENNAHILLSMUD

Service Address; 10502 PRICKLY POPPY CV, ZIP:

78733

Account Number: 35983 10000

Invoice Number: 359510502268

Bill Print Date Jun 29, 2021

Due Date Jul 16, 2021

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $85.97

Payment received - Thank you -$85.97
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$85.23
Current Balance $85.23

|f Payment s received after due date, a late fee will ba assessed.

; (Total Amount Due $85.23
._: B By/Date Received: 'QLW”—
; UL L LA LT e ! By/Date Posted: _’,'//h f
' i s i Approved for Payment: _

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (/00

. : _
e e Gontinued On Next Page
THE CITY S COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

100 of 112



POO0DL-002hL4Y%

Pape2ot2

Service Details

Your Eleclricity Use {KWH)

AR I

b

w

e . 8 = . I = . . v . . = "
L
wm

Curramt

Manth .
ays of sorvice 30
Used 732
Avg. EWh per day 24.4
Avg, cost per day $2.64

13 month avg. consumption: 1081.92

10502 PRIGKLY POPPY GV, ZIP: 78733

@ ELEGTRIC SERVICE

Meter # 6173211
| Read Date 05/26/2021 06/24/2021  Consumption |

Read 6486 7218 732
Reading Difference 732
Total Consumption In KWH 732
Demand Usage 3.53
Power Factor 0.66

COA - Elactric Commoarcial Secondary Voltage <10kw

LT (0T - 0 O $18.00

Energy Charge 732 kWh at $0.04802parkWh ... ......evvvrvvenn.n. $35.156

Community Beneflt Charges . .. ......coovvvvriivnrverenvninn, A 7R [

Regulatory Charges 732 kWh at $0.01009 perkWh . ................... $7.39

Power Supply Adjustment 732 kWh at $0 03078 per kWh (summer) ...... $20.53

Total CUEIBNE CRATGES .« v v v v v vt cnene s taveraresnensnrracarares _$85.23

Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable Amount . . ... .....oeiirrir i i e $85.23

101 of 112




POOOOL-002bLUS Loz BRE PPX

Page10f2
Summary of Service
SENNA HILLSMUD
Service Address: 1709 1/2 LEMON MINT CT, ZIP:
78733
Account Number: 46251 00000
Invoice Number: 462923739254
Bill Print Date Jun 29, 2021
Due Date Jul 16, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $54.83
Payment received - Thank you -$54.83
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service + $67.40
Current Balance $57.40
If Payment is recelved after due date, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amaunt Due $57.40)

By/Date Reosived: %ﬁ—l -
By/Date Posted: /

Approved for Payment: ‘ )
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 6’/ 00

Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

102 of 112



POOBOL~002b2YS

Service Details

Fage2ol2

Your Eleclricity Use {(KWH)

&

anEi!%

Days of service 30
kwh Used 429
Avg. kWh per day 143
Avg. cast per day $1.91

13 month avg. consumption: 419.62

ELECTRIC SERVICE 1708 1/2 LEMION MINT CT, ZIP; 78733
Meter # 6153795
| Read Date 05/25/2021 06/24/2021  Consumption |

Read 7992 8421 429
Reading Difference 429
Total Consumption in KWH 429
Demand Usage 3.56
Power Factor 0.84

COA - Electric Gommercial Secondary Voltage <10kW

Customer Charge . . ........cooviiiiiiviniennrvannns i T » TT $18.00

Energy Charge 420 kWh at $0.04802per kWh ... ........coviviiinies $20.60

Community Benefit Charges . .......ovvvvevvresroraersrrnsnrsnrases $1.27

Regulatory Charges 429 kWh at $0.01009perkWh ............cvveent. $4.33

Pawar Supply Adjustment 429 kWh at $0 03078 par kWh (summer) ...... $13.20

Total CUrrant Charges. .. .vvvvv i evmrs st st ¢ oras oee e es $57.40

Commercial Sales Tax

Taxable AMOUNE . .. .o vu et ittt iais i e s iaar et eraearanran $57.40

103 of 112



SENNA HILLS M.U.D. / BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT 5857

West Travis County PUA 7/8/2021
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
6/30/2021 BIill  071523000100-6/2021 23,429.66 23,429.86 23,429.86
Check Amount 23,429.86
Cash - ABC Bookkeep Potable Water - June 2021 23,429.86

|L81084M1B] 8306340

104 of 112



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13216 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

{512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Plaase meake checks payable to WTCPUA

SENNA HILLS MUD #1
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.O. Box 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
071523-00001-00 $23,429.86
Due Date After Due Date Pay
7/30/2021 $24,894.23
Service Address
SENNA HILLS Dr
Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

Thare wil) be a charge oh all returned checks.
Pleass roturn this portion with your payment.
Whan paylng In person, please bring both portions of thia biil

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

12000
10000 T

Fetcs] Aug 2019 to Jul 2020

Name Service Address Account Number
SENNA HILLS MUD #1 SENNA HILLS Dr 071523-00001-00
Sorvice Dale
Status e . TDaye Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 6/2/2021 71/2021 29 212021 7/30/2021 7/31/2021
PREVIOUS BALANCE $£19,770.58
PAYMENTS ($19,770.58)
ADIJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  (in 1000 Gallons)
56506845 306,392 7,148 Wholesale Water $11,293.84
56520955 78,837 2,180 Wholesale Water $3,444.40
Monthly Charge $8,691.62
CURRENT BILL $23,429.86
AMOUNT DUE $23,429.86 X
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 07/30/2021 $24,894.23

8000 E =
6000 - e [ ;,.E =
= (=] i L
2000 - e 2
0 S =4

v““a’ﬁ & F ¢ Q‘pw“' @xgi\

[l Aug 2020 to Juf 2021

Hours of Operation - 8;00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

By/Date Received: /é 7/ﬁ

By/Date Posted: /Zu,
Approved for Paymeni, ’ e
Hand Delivered to:_/f (v
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: L0200

105 of 112




SENNA HILLS M.U.D./ BOOKKEEPER'S ACCOUNT
City of Austin
Date Type Reference
6/30/2021 Bill 205810213657
6/30/2021 Bill 014979332238
6/30/2021 Bill 656136282897

Cash - ABC Bookkeep

Original Amt.
797.57
102.31

1,067.88

Balance Due
797.57
102.31

1,967.88

7/19/2021
Discount

Check Amount

5861

Payment
797.57
102.31

1,967.88

2,867.76

2,867.76

[LB10GAM1B) 8306340

106 of 112



POODOL-D830008 Loz BRE PPS -

Pagaiot2

Summaty of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733
Account Number: 01451 00000

invoice Number; 014979332238

Bill Print Date - Jul12, 2021

Due Date Jul 29, 2021

Previous Activity/Charges

Total Amount Due at Last Bill $95.70

Payment received - Thank you -$95.70
Previous Balance $0.00

Current Activity/Charges

Electric Service +$102.31
Current Balance $102.31

If Payment is received after due date, a late fee will be assessed.

(Total Amount Due $102.31)

By/Daie Received: M_

By/Date Posted: ’//L(/ 7// g
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Malled By/Liate:

GL#: (oo

o : Continued On Next Page %
THE GITY IS COMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

107 of 112



ROQQ0L-0030008

Service Details

Pagy20t2

Yonr Eleclricity Use (KWIH)

]

- # B %

Days af savite 3
KWh Ugad 818
Avg. kWh ger day 218
Avp. cost par day $a.t0

13 month avg. consumption: 663.69

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10600 1/2 FM 2244 RD, ZIP: 78733
Meter # 6154639
| Roead Dale 06/04/2021 07/07/2021 Consumption |
Read 10976 11894 918
Reading Ditference 218
Total Consumptton In KWH 918
Demand Usage 5.47
Power Factor 0.86
COA - Elgctric Commerclal Secondary Voltage <10kW
CUBLOMBr Chargs ..o v v v v reriir i renenaaeas | R $18.00
Energy Charge 918 kWh at $0,04802 perkWh ....., .., G i 544,08
Community Beneflt Chargas . .. ... vv v envrvneiinenninens T $2.71
Ragulatory Charges 918 kWh at $0.01008parkWh ........oovivvvinan, $9.26
Power Supply-Adjustment 918 kWh at $0.03078.per kWh-(summer) ... .... $28.26
Total Gurrant Charges . . v v viv s vt invnvnverneerinvenerariniarses $102 31
Commerclal Sales Tax
Taxable AMOUNE . .o v i i i voeen $102.31
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES . . T vereas $102,31

108 of 112

.

Tulla



PO0OODL-0030010

THE CITY IS COMPLYIN

1oz BRE PPX

Summary of Service

Pageiol2

SENNAHILLSMUD

78733
Account Number: 65611 80000
Invoice Number: 656136292997

Bill Print Date
Due Date

Previous Activity/Gharges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill
Payment received - Thank you

Previous Balance
Current Activity/Charges
Electric Service

Current Balance

Service Address: 10500 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP:

Jul 12, 2021
Jul 28, 2021

$1,754.89
-$1,754.89

$0.00

+$1,967.88
$1,967.88

If Payment Is received after dus date, a late fee will be assessed.

(Total Amount Due

$1,967.88)

By/Daie Posted:

By/Date Received: _DL ]-19. al

e G

Hand Gelivered to:
Maiicd By/Date:

Approved for Payment:

GL#:

(o 100

G WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

Continued On Next Page %

109 of 112



PO00DL-0030030

Service Details

Pega2ot2

Your Elechrieily Use (KW

1og
(=]
L]
E=s] e
Current
Manth
Days of sarvice : 33
KWh Usad 24648
Avg. kWh per day 7530
Avp. caet per day §60.63

13 month avg. consumptlon: 2224308

ELECTRIC SERVICE 10600 1/2 FM 2244 RD Unit A, ZIP: 78733
Meler # 6173198
[ Read Date 06/04/2021 07/07/2021 __ Gonsumption |

Read 51261 - 76100 24848
Reading Ditference 24848
Total Gonsumption In KWH 24848
Dsmand Usage 39.03
Power Factor 0.80

City of Austin Electric - Secondary Voltage >10kW <300kW

Customar Charge ....ovvvvvuverrinrivery R ververreens $27.50
Electric Delivery 39.93 kW at $4.50 per kw ........................ $179.69
Demand Charge 39.93 kW at $4.18 por kW ..., ...... - . $167.31
Energy Charge 24,848 kWh at $0.02856 per kWb . ...........ocvvvens, $685.42
Community Beneflt CHAIGBS .. o\ v vt vos o v eereseaemems o+ s vee 373,05
Ragulatary Charges 39.93 kW at $2.81 per kw ...................... $1 12.20
Power Supply Adjustmant, Summer 24,848 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh . .. $764.82
Power Factor Adjustment Below 80% .......ovvivveerririeivnneinn, $57.39
Total Currant Char8S . . v v v v v et rrensrverrroenrarnnans $1,967.88
Commerclal Salas Tax

Taxabie AMOUNt, ... vu vt v e in e e $1,967.68
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES .......... pressesssssersesnes $1,967.88

HIEIRITHIIS

lips ton ol DORIEY 1 S Hnen gy Com s

110 of 112



£00001~-0030009

loz BRE PP

Page 102

Summary of Service

SENNA HILLSMUD

Service Address: 10900 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP:
78733

Account Number: 20511 00000

Invoice Number: 205810213657

Bili Print Date Jul 12, 2021
Due Date ) Jul 29, 2021
Previous Activity/Charges
Total Amount Due at Last Bill $385.86
Payment received - Thank you -$385.86
Previous Balance $0.00
Current Aclivity/Charges
Electric Service +$797.57
Current Balance $797.57
If Payment is received after due data, a late fee will be assessed.
(Total Amount Due $797.57)
By/Date Received: b 1 I 9\
By/Daie Fosted: LA / ?
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivared to:

Maiied By/Date:
GL#: /99

R Rl Continued On Next Page %
THE CITY I5 GOMPLYING WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

111 of 112



POO0OL-0D30009

Paga2ol2
Service Details
Vour Elepiricity Use (KW ELECTRIC SERVICE 10800 1/2 SENNA HILLS DR, ZIP: 78733
Meter # 6194579
o [ Read Date ' 06/04/2021 07/07/2021  Consumplion |
o Read 93393 99321 5028
o Reading Difference 5828
- Total Gonsumption in KWH , 5928
bl Demand Usage 45.36
Power Factor 0.79
o o aarvlca o City of Austin Elsctrlc - Secondary Voltage >10kW <300kw
Av. kWh per day 1708 CUSEOMBr CRAIE8 . . v v v v v v vvre e v s oereninronrnrraonraiaeasiens $27.50
Avy. cost por day g24.17 Electrlc Delivary 45.35 kW at $4.50 parkW ......vvvvvnnrvviennnns. $204.08
13 month avg. consumption; 3365.23 Damand Charge 45.35 kW at $4.19perkW ......coovvevenn i, $190.02
Enargy Charge 5,928 kWh at $0.02856 parkWh . .. .........ccvvvuins $139.66
-Gommunity Beneflt Gharges ...... R P LR TR 1 § 1 )
Regulatory Charges 45,35 kW at $2.81 par kW ............oovvvuns, $127.43
Power Supply Adjustment, Summer 5,628 kWh at $0.03078 per kWh ..., $182.46
Power Faotor Adjustmant BAIOW 80% + . vvvev v vrrnrecacrrsrnsersars $72.83
Load Factor Adjustment Below 20% ... cvvvvrievrvnrrerinnnseries -$163.76
Total Current Charges ...... )¢ T« T TuITITT: 5T R RESTRTEET. $797.57
Commerctal Sales Tax
Taxable Amount .......ooevvinnns, L — veeveness 9797.57
TOTAL CURRENT CHARGES . . o v v v v vvnvveaccnoransnssnnss $787.57

Sive Eaaray Toe VWL eitlers, Fined wives Vossive one gy bills vl ey DIY ligs gl
ebatesAincentivis o enesgy elicient grotnets and Dame @nargy inprovinweot, L ao
N Tan sivingy eneacry and sy al sstinee gy.amn/go/summes,

112 of 112

L H



